
County Zoning Agency 

MINUTES 


November 20,2014 - 4:30 p.m. 

100 West Walworth Street 


Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

***DRAFT*** 


Chair Rick Stacey called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 


Roll call- Committee members present were Chair Rick Stacey, Vice-Chair Dave Weber, Supervisors 

Rich Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, and Paul Yvarra, Citizen Members Richard Kuhnke, Sr. and Jim Van 

Dreser. A quorum was present. 


County Staff present - Land Use and Resource Management DepartnJ,ent Director Michael P. Cotter, 

and Site Planner/Hearing Facilitator Matt Weidensee. ' 

Present for a portion of the meeting / hearing was County ~9W:iniS;trator David Bred, Neal 

Frau:n~elder/Senior Planner, Debora Grube/Senior Zoning~:9rficef~~t\)' AmersonlUrban Conservation 

Speclahst.'d, .. 


. ~'~ 

A "sign-in" sheet listing attendees on November 

Details of the November 20, 2014 meeting / hearing wHich is on file and 
available to the public upon request / video to view on www.co.walwiirtb.:wi.us 

Dave Weber motioned to approve the agenda as ~~ended item 8.e.1.) Allen C. and 
Nancy L. Lehman. Seconded by Rich Brandl. M6:jion 7-favor O-oppose 

Richard Kuhnke, Sr. • Seconded by Rich 
Brandl. Motion 

:/";b~ 

Subdivision Items:.... New Business - none 

Old Business - Ordinance AmendmeD.Is - none 

Old Business - Discussion Items

1. 	 DiscussionIPossible Action - Referral of Jodi Buckett Vanwormer rezone request to County 
Zoning Agency based upon Chairman Russell review of Conformance with County Land Use 
Plan and precedence. 
Town Plan Commission member Bill Jacques states town's position surrounded by A-I in 
conservancy practices; it is an isolated 35 acres; kept all conservancy possible in A-I; town 
was unanimous in favor. Jim motions to send back to board - with the town's reasoning 
attached. Dave weber seconds. Kuhnke opposed. 
Jim Van Dreser motioned to forward the map amendment request to the County Board 
consistent with the Town of LaFayette in approving the map amendment. The property 
is adjacent to A-I zoned land in the upland environmental corridor in conservancy 
practices in the County and Town's 2035 Land Use Plans. This parcel is surrounded by 

December 9, 2014 County Board Meeting 
Committee Minutes Packet

http:AmendmeD.Is
http:www.co.walwiirtb.:wi.us


Walworth County Zoning Agency 
November 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

A-I, A-5 and A-2 lands also partially in conservancy. The parcel is not part of a large 
block of prime agricultural lands. Second by Dave Weber. Motion carried. 6-favor 1
oppose (Richard Kuhnke, Sr. voted in opposition). 
Disc Count #4:31 :55 - 4:40:36 

2. 	 DiscussionIPossible Action - Status of contact with property owners and township regarding 
material borrow sites previously approved and conditioned upon rezone back to original zone 
district for the Whitewater By-Pass project Matt Weidensee 
Discussion by Matt Weidensee regarding attempts to contact land owners and discussion with 
township. 
Jim Van Dreser motioned to table this matter. Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 
7-favor O-oppose. 
Disc Count #4:40:36 4:42:29 

3. DiscussionIPossible Action Status report ofF Ordinance Certification 
Deb GrubelNeal Frauenfelder 
Discussion by Deb Grube regarding corre& TCP and concerns with 
the farmland preservation ordinance. Dis n by Neal F~au"H.L""J """uue'u"," mapping 
incons~stencies outlined in DATCP corresp;iii~~1'lce. DA.~QP h~s . 1 year extension 
regardmg requested to December"l!;i~~015{i(;No objectIon . by the 
Committee to contacting and with DATC~ito resolve issues in the 
correspondence received. 
Disc Count #4:42:29 - 4:57:18 

New Business - Ordinance Anieridments 

L Amendment to Section 74-13Ipfthe 74-263 ofthe Shoreland 
Zoning Ordinance>Walworth~unty relative to lodging facilities, rent and 

<i~? .-,.-.-.-,.-" 

Weberrei~iairtg'issues received for another public hearing. 
to table this Dlatf~";for months and hold special CZA 

...." ...¥;rti ...'n this iss~e. Seconded by Jim Van Dreser. Motion fails 
tacey,iWch Brandl, Richard Kuhnke, Sr. and Paul Yvarra 

Dave Weber speaking with local realtors and providing a 
a future meeting regarding concerns/possible resolutions for 

the ordinance amendment to the County Board for 
Kuhnke, Sr. Motion carried 7-favor O-oppose. 

This item will be forwarded to the December 9,2014 County Board meeting for discussion! 

possible action. 

Disc Count #4:57:18 5:20:46 


New Business Discussion Items 

1. 	 Discussion!Possible Action - Future of camping at Alpine Valley Music Theater - Michael 
Cotter 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
November 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

Committee agrees with Department speaking with representatives regarding plans for future 
uses. Robert Liebsle speaks to the Committee regarding a general concept for uses at the 
music theater. Brian Rutowskil Alpine Music Theater GM speaks regarding desires to provide 
a festival-like atmosphere. 
Disc Count #5:20:46 5:27:34 

2. 	 Discussion/Possible Action - Consistency ofzoning decisions with the Comprehensive Plan 
and Farmland Preservation Plan - Neal Frauenfelder 
Due to time constraints, discussion concerning this issue will take place at the December, 2014 
CZA Meeting. December, 2014 CZA Meeting will begin at 4:00 p.m. with this item being 
discussed first. 
Disc Count #5:27:45 - 5:30:26 

3. 	 DiscussionIPossible Action - Setbacks for agricultural structures - Rick Stacey 
Jim Van Dreser motions to have this issue lydiscussed be returned to the next 
CZA Meeting for discussion by the CZA Secondby Dave Weber. Motion 
carries 7-favor O-oppose. 
Disc Count #5:08:26 - 5:33:08 

Public Hearing: 5:40 p.m. 

2. 	 ML Group, Lt.;:G CindyI.ycholat, Applicant, Section 13, Sugar Creek Township. Rezone 
approx. 10.78 acr~sof A..2Agricultural and B-2 General Business Districts to C-4 and C-1 
Lowland Resource~Col!.setvation Districts (shoreland and non-shoreland wetlands) for 
correction of the wetland boundaries to match field conditions in addition to a rezone of 
approx . .26 acres of A-2 Agricultural District to B-2 General Business District as per digital 
survey. Parts ofTax Parcel G SC-13-l. 

Dave Weber motioned to approve. Seconded by Jim Van Dreser. Motion carried. 
7-favor O-oppose. Jim Van Dreser makes a friendly amendment to include rezone is 
consistent with neighboring zoning. 

The rezone petition will move forward to the December 9,2014, Walworth County Board for 
possible action. 
Disc Count #5:43:35 - 5:47:20 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
November 20. 2014 Meeting Minutes 

3. 	 James Stowell - Owner/Applicant, Section 27, Spring Prairie Township. The property owner 
is requesting to rezone approx. 2.66 acres of A-4 Agricultural Related Manufacturing 
Warehousing and Marketing District to A-5 Agricultural-Rural Residential District for creation 
ofa single family residential lot. The property of concern is located on the south side of Spring 
Prairie Road approximately 600 feet east of the intersection of Spring Prairie Road and Lyons 
Road and is identified as part ofTax Parcel 0 SP-27-2A. 
Glen 
Rich Brandl motioned to approve. Seconded by Jim Van Dreser with a friendly 
amendment to include rezone is consistent with neighb(jt;ing zoning. Motion carried. 
7-favor O-oppose. 

The rezone petition will move forward to the Decern~:er~~g014, Walworth County Board for 
possible action. 	 . .... .~, 

Disc Count #5:47:23 5:52:38 

Conditional Uses 

L Norman & Jean Brummel 7()lVl,ler/APpn4~a 21, LaFa;6tte Township. The 
property owners are requestingcR~ditig~5}! use r keeping an existing residence on a 
farm separation remnant zoned~~}~P~~ District for farm purposes. The 
property of concern is located on the; th sid~9f:potterapproximately 2400 feet west of 
the intersection of and pi Roadand>is·.~·''''''''~J'HU part of Tax Parcel K LF-21

":Z~ " ~'>;;£c<;;;;'C', 

General: 7. 	 ;.!1>~" 
L 	 ho~~ail a farm separation remnant for fann purposes with all 

w 

2. 
:,»: 

3. 	 The applicant must obtain T9~ship 
;:',.">~~~%" -;;;+,' 

\_~: --

4. 	 No further lan~ ...flivisions of the parcel will without County approvals. 

5. 	 The residence shiill~eused for tlJ,e stated agricultural purpose consistent with this approval. 
:z::: 

6. 	 Th~ house shall be ;l~~ne<l;~ariiused a~ a residence for a family member or for hired farm help. Only the one 
reSIdence shall be allowed Q~fue parcel Without further County approval. 

7. 	 If the Land Management Department detennines that changes in either the character of the use or the intensity of 
the use are not consistent with this approval, then those changes must be brought before the County Zoning 
Agency for approval. 

8. 	 Failure to actively exercise this conditional use within three years of the approval date shall result in automatic 
dismissal without prejudice. The property owner may request a time extension for actively exercising the 
conditional use. A time extension for actively exercising the conditional use must be requested in writing during 
the original three year period. Any extension requested during the three year active exercise period greater than 
one year beyond the original three year period shall require additional Town and County committee approvals. 

Specific: 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
November 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

9. The new driveway shall be installed prior to the home being used for farm purposes as stated in condition #6. 

Dave Weber motioned to approve. Seconded by Tim Brellenthin. Motion carried. 

7-favor O-oppose. 

Disc Count #5:52:38 5:58:05 


2. 	 Richard T. MacCoy - Owner, Section 16, Richmond Township. The property owner is 
requesting conditional use approval for outdoor food and beverage on a deck attached to an 
existing bar in the B-2 General Business District. The of concern is located on the 
northeast comer of the intersection of Hwy A and and is identified as Tax Parcel C 
R-16-4A. 

General: 

1. 	 The Conditional Use for seasonal use of a deck/patio for beverage consumption is 
approved as per the plan submitted with the following conditions. 

2. 	 Use of the grounds shall be limited to the uses as s 

3. 	 The project must meet with all State, Federal and 10capPIo~al~;~I~~k; 
, ,_. ,-:-__ • . :ns'< 

4. The applicant must obtain all 	 ning permitlnc;luding a sign pennit for proposed signage. 
''iZ'"'''' 

5. 	 Sufficient adult supervision must be 

6. 	 The applicant must obtainallapproved Contr61~d Stormwater pennit from Land 
Conservation if requiredlWOrdinance. 

7. 	 The applicant is retJonsible for obtallling keeps the insurance current during 
the life of this conditidnal use. 

8. 
w 

9. 	 area.~id~ntified o~the approved plan. Parking must meet with requirements of the 
must be graded and surfaced so as to be dust free. All parking for business 

Co uirements within 60 days of this approvaL 

.."'"."..,,,.. County sanitary pennit approval for facilities to be located on site. 

determines that changes in either the character of the use or the intensity of 
approval, then those changes must be brought before the County Zoning 

12. 	 Failure to actively exercise conditional use within three years of the approval date shall result in automatic 
dismissal without prejudice. The property owner may request a time extension for actively exercising the 
conditional use. A time extension for actively exercising the conditional use must be requested in writing during 
the original three year period. Any extension requested during the three year active exercise period greater than 
one year beyond the original three year period shall require additional Town and County committee approvals. 

Specific: 

13. 	The outdoor deck shall be use for outdoor food and beverage from May 1sl to October 31st of each year. 
Hours ofoperation on the deck/patio shall be I :00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

14. All outdoor seating and all outdoor food and beverage consumption must be on the deck/patio. 



Walworth County Zoning Agency 
November 20, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

15. 	 The deck must meet with the commercial building code including all proposed lighting. Open flame tiki 
torches may not be used as lighting. 

16. 	 Customers shall be allowed to take drinks, snacks and food outside but there shall be no outside serve 
(waitress) on the deck. 

Jim Van Dreser motioned to approve, amending specific condition #13 to the hours of 
11:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. Seconded by Rich Brandl. Motion carried. 7-favor 0
oppose. 
Disc Count #5:58:05 - 6:04:00 

Adjournment 

Rich Brandl motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Bt~iIenthin. Motion carried. 7-favor 
O-oppose 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

Submitted by Sheril Oldenburg, J."-""'VHJ'''U"," 

Minutes are not final until approved 



DRAFT 	 Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 20, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 
100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 9:33 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Dan Kilkenny, 
Supervisors Joe Schaefer, Kathy Ingersoll and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Staff: Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; County Administrator David Bretl; 
Capt. Dave Gerber-Sheriff's Office; Lakeland Health Care Center Administrator Bernie Janiszewski; 
Linda Seemeyer, Director ofHealth and Human Services; Liz Aldred, Deputy Director of Health and 
Human Services; County Treasurer Val Etzel; Central Services Director Kevin Brunner; Public Works 
BusinesslPurchasing Office Manager Peggy Watson; Todd Paprocki, Finance Accountant; Director of IT 
John Orr; Amanda Lagle, Sheriff's Office Business Manager; Peg Reedy, UW Extension Agriculture 
Educator; Michael Cotter, Deputy Corporation CounsellDirector of Land Use and Resource Management 
(LURM); Lou Olson, Deputy Director of LURM 
Members of the public: Clayton Kruse, Perfection Auto Body 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, second by Vice Chair Kilkenny, the November 3, 2014 Joint 
Special FinancelHuman Resources meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - None. 

County Administrator Bretl asked that the consent items be considered first to accommodate staff in the 
audience. 

Consent items - Chair Russell requested that Agenda items 8B (Bids/Contracts), and item 8A2 (budget 
amendment HSOI7), be discussed separately. 

Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the following 
consent items: 

8A, Budget amendments 
• 	 FN002 - Transfer funds for Kronos activity module to meet federal Office of Management and 

Budget (OMB) requirements 
• 	 BS018 Increase budget for HHS remodeling project 
• 	 BS019 Transfer 2014 funds to initiate transfer of the ECHO system to being hosted by vendor; and 

8C, Reports 
• 	 Quarterly investment report - 3rd Quarter 2014 
• 	 Update on tax incremental financing (TIF) districts 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 20,2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of5 

• 	 Out-of-state travel 
Health and Human Services - Judy Busalacchi, Laura Myers, Carlo Nevicosi; Echo Peer-to-peer 
Conference, Portland, MA 
Information Technology - Julie Gabor, Echo Peer-to-peer Conference, Portland, MA 
UW-Extension - Chelsea Dertz & Debbie Burkman, National4-H Conference (NAE4
HA),Minneapolis, MN. 

The motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 A) Budget Amendments 
Health and Human Services 
HS017 - Transfer funds for youth detention placements - Director ofHealth and Human 

Services Linda Seemeyer explained that the $40,000 budget amendment was for secure detention housing 
for three youths until space was available in Corrections and for several youths who required multiple 
shelter/secure placements until their treatment plans could be enacted. Seemeyer advised the committee 
on the rising cost ofplacing youth in State Corrections, which is approximately $100,000 a year per 
youth. She expressed concern over the rise in placement in Corrections if the youth is not a threat to 
community safety and there are viable alternate treatment plans. Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion 
to approve budget amendment HS017 and to refer discussion of youth detention placements to the 
Executive Committee. Supervisor Ingersoll seconded the motion and it carried 5-0. 

B) Bids/Contracts 
Dairy products for Lakeland Health Care Center - Health Care Center Administrator Bernie 

Janiszewski reported that the recommended vendor has the current contract. The contract period is for 
three years. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to approve the 
bid award for Dairy Products for Lakeland Health Care Center to Engelhardt Dairy of Wisconsin 
for the proposed contract amount of $83,091.24. The motion carried 5-0. 

Food/laundry service management for the Walworth County Sheriffs Office-Jail Division 
Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to approve the bid award to 
ARAMARK Corporation in the amount of $909,862.88 for food/laundry service management for 
the Sheriff's Office-Jail Division for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2017. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Award sale(s) of tax foreclosure property Chair Russell said that this item is a report of sales 
since the sales have been awarded because of the timing of the bidding situation. Supervisor Schaefer 
made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Kilkenny to accept the report and place it on me. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Discussion and possible action regarding establishment of minimum bids for unsold tax 
foreclosure properties County Treasurer Val Etzel distributed a list ofparcels still up for sale, and 
explained that they can be re-listed on Wisconsin Surplus. Recommended minimum bids for future sale 
were listed in the last column on the handout. The proposed minimum bids are based on what the county 
needs to recoup in taxes, interest and accrued penalties. Etzel said the Committee could also opt to list all 
of the properties for sale at no minimum bid. The Committee reviewed the parcel listing. The properties 
which brought in minimum bids of $4,600-$4,700 at the November 14, 2014 sale are vacant lots in a 
subdivision in the City of Delavan. Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Ingeroll, to approve the minimum bids proposed by the Treasurer for unsold tax foreclosure 

http:909,862.88
http:83,091.24


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 20,2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of5 

properties for future sale, with the exception of the vacant parcels listed in the City of Delavan, 
which will be the approved minimum bids offered at the November 14,2014 sale. The motion 
carried 5-0. 

Unfmished Business 

• Discussion and possible action regarding interest and penalty charged on delinquent taxes 
This item was tabled from the October 23 meeting. Etzel clarified that if the first installment of the 
property taxes is paid by January 31, and the second installment is not paid on July 31, the interest and 
penalties assessed go back to February 1. Chair Russell expressed concern on potentially lowering the 
interest on delinquent taxes. Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen commented that 
people may not be inclined to pay their property taxes versus an outstanding credit card debt if the 
penalties on the property tax were significantly lower. Etzel reported that the revenue from interest and 
penalties is projected to be $2 million this year. Bretl suggested that since the 2015 budget is already 
adopted, if the Committee wished to lower the rates that it not be effective for 2015, as the decision would 
significantly impact the tax levy. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair 
Kilkenny, to place this item on file. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Report on Sheriffs Office vehicle collision and body repair services 
Capt. Dave Gerber provided a report updating the committee on the vehicle collision and body repair 
services contract. Bred explained that the Sheriffs Office used to sole source all of their collision repairs. 
Concern was expressed about being competitive and the process was opened up for bids. It took two 
rounds to gamer a second proposal, and the contract was issued in Apri12014 to Elkhorn Collision and 
Perfection Auto Body. Vice Chair Kilkenny noted that almost all of the collision and body repair services 
are insurance claims vs. out-of-pocket, and the insurance adjustor has to approve the repairs. Bretl said 
that is a factor to consider, but the County has the ultimate decision and also has an obligation to conduct 
business in a fair, transparent way. Chair Russell commented that after reading the report and the 
concerns with the estimates, quality of repair and the big gap in turnaround time she understands why the 
Sheriffs Office would choose Elkhorn Collision, and it also appears that Elkhorn Collision consistently 
charged the same price as quoted in their estimates. Bretl said it is a difficult task for the Sheriffs Office 
to invest a great deal ofadministrative time in verifying and comparing estimates before authorizing 
repairs, which also adds to the time the vehicles are out of service. Although the initial concern was the 
sole sourcing of all collision and body repairs, Bretl said perhaps the committee would want to vest more 
responsibility in the Sheriffs Office to make decisions. 

The Chair recognized Clayton Kruse, Perfection Auto Body, who expressed concern about the content of 
the report. Capt. Gerber said that the system with two vendors has been time consuming and confusing, 
especially with conflicting arguments as to how vehicles are to be repaired. Gerber added that they have 
no in-house mechanical expertise to assist in decision-making. Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, 
seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to authorize the Sheriff's Office to approve estimates and select a 
vendor to perform vehicle collision and body repair services, subject to approval by the County's 
insurance adjustor, if applicable. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Correspondence from Ed Yaeger expressing concern over the proposed parking structure in the City 
of Lake Geneva and requesting closure ofTIF District #4 

Andersen reported that the correspondence was referred to this meeting to be discussed after the election. 
The City of Lake Geneva had a referendum in the November 4 election to use TIF money to build a 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 20, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of5 

parking structure. The referendum failed. Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion that the County 
should propose that TIF District #4 be closed, and if it is not to be closed, request an explanation 
from the City. After some discussion, Kilkenny withdrew his motion. By committee consensus, the 
item was tabled to the next regular committee meeting. 

New business 
• Ordinance * * -12114 Amending Chapter 17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances to Meet 

Procurement Standards for Federal Awards 
There are new Office of Management and Budget guidelines regarding grants and how federal grant 
money is to be spent. When the County receives federal funding, there will be audits performed to ensure 
that grant money is used as specified. The new guidelines also provide for fair and open competition in 
procurement practices to encourage small and disadvantaged businesses, women's business enterprises 
and minorities to participate. This amendment also corrects the title of the Director of Central Services. 
Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to approve the Ordinance 
Amending Chapter 17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances to Meet Procurement 
Standards for Federal Awards. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action authorizing write-off of obsolete public works inventory 
Director of Central Services Kevin Brunner requested to declare $3,670 in obsolete repair parts inventory 
surplUS. If approved, the parts will be listed for sale on Wisconsin Surplus. Supervisor Schaefer made a 
motion, seconded by Ingersoll to approve the write-off of obsolete repair parts inventory. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding Nutrient Management Farmer Education Program (NMFE) 
Grant 

Peg Reedy, UW Extension Agriculture Educator, reported that a Nutrient Management Program Grant in 
the amount of $15,000 has been awarded to Walworth County by the Department of Agriculture, Trade 
and Consumer Protection (DATCP). Reedy said the grant application was submitted in conjunction with 
Land Use and Resource Management (LURM) staft The program offers incentives to farmers to 
complete nutrient management plans to induce them to comply and improve water resources. For the past 
10 years, Reedy and Brian Smetana, Sr. Rural Technician - Land Conservation Division, have conducted 
the training for the farmers, targeting those with farmland preservation acreage and large dairy farms. In 
the past, LURM has served as the project's fiscal agent and Smetana as the project manager. Since 
Deputy Director of LURM Louise Olson is retiring, the situation has changed, and LURM will be short 
staffed. In addition, Reedy has taken on the work in preparation for the Farm Technology Days in 
Walworth County and no other staff at UW Extension is familiar with nutrient management. The grant 
has not been accepted pending determination ofwhether or not the County has the resources to manage 
the grant. Deputy Director ofLURM Lou Olson said the purpose of the program is to educate farmers to 
develop and implement their own nutrient management plans, making them eligible to receive $500 from 
the program. Reedy has done the preparation on the grant and the mailings, and LURM would make the 
payments to the farmers when they complete their approved plans. Olson said because of staffing issues, 
a determination needs to be made as to who would administer the grant. Andersen said that Todd 
Paprocki, Accountant, who assists UW-Extension, could help track the financial components of the 
program provided he receives proper documentation from staff on farmers who have completed their 
plans. Reedy added that she and Smetana would probably continue the training regardless ofacceptance 
of the grant funding. Vice Chair Kilkenny made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, to 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 20, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of5 

authorize LURM and UW-Extension staff to approve receipt of the grant subject to the approval of 
appropriate liaison committee(s). The motion carried 5-0. 

• 	 Ordinance **-12114 Amending Sections 30-260 and 30-262 and Creating Section 30-265 of the 
Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Asset Policy 

Bretl said this is an amendment to the procedures for maintaining county property, and adds a provision 
concerning safeguarding and maintaining property in good condition. Supervisor Schaefer made a 
motion to approve the ordinance with the following revisions/additions: On page 1, line 22, fIx the 
indentation on subparagrah n(b)" to align with subparagraph (a); on page 2, line 7, after the word 
"Departments" add "and officers;" on line 8, after the word "theft", add: "and report and update 
an inventory of all county owned property to the Deputy County Administrator-Finance." Vice 
Chair Kilkenny seconded the motion and it carried 5-0. 

• 	 Resolution **-12/14 Authorizing Addition to the Previously Established Pre-approved Recurring 
Grants List Relative to the Wisconsin Department ofVeterans Affairs County Transportation Services 
Grant 

This resolution authorizes the Wisconsin Department ofVeterans Affairs County Transportation Services 
Grant to be added to the established pre-approved recurring grants list. Supervisor Schaefer made a 
motion, seconded by Vice Chair Kilkenny, to approve the resolution authorizing the addition of the 
grant to the recurring grant list. The motion carried 5-0. 

• 	 Discussion and possible action regarding Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting award for fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2013 

Supervisor Ingersoll made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to forward presentation of the 
award to the December 9,2014 County Board meeting. The motion carried 5-0. Andersen stated she 
shares the award with everyone in the Finance Department, and thanked the Board for authorizing the 
Finance Department to provide accounting services to other departments. 

Correspondence - None. 

Confirm next meeting dates and times: 
• 	 There will be a special meeting on December 9, 2014 at 1: 15 p.m. before the County Board meeting. 
• 	 The December 18, 2014 meeting is confirmed for 9:30 a.m. 
• 	 There will be no January 2015 committee meeting. 
• 	 There will be a special meeting on February 10,2015 at 11:00 a.m. 
• 	 The regular committee meeting scheduled for February 19 will be held at 9:30 a.m. ifneeded. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Vice Chair Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the meeting was adjourned at 
11:40 a.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. HJ. ....''''....F, 

approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Health and Human Services Board Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, November 19,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Chair Monroe. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Ken Monroe, Vice-Chair Tim Brellenthin, 
Supervisor Charlene Staples, Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll, Supervisor Joe Schaefer, Sandra Wagie
Troemel- Citizen Representative, Dr. James Seegers - Citizen Representative, and William Wucherer
Citizen Representative. Berenice Solis Citizen Representative was absent. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Board Supervisors: Nancy Russell 
County staff: Linda Seemeyer, Director of Health and Human Services; Elizabeth Aldred, Deputy 
Director of Health and Human Services; David Bred, County Administrator; Janis Ellefsen, Public Health 
Officer; Sonia Hill, Crisis Intervention Supervisor; Etty Wilberding, Children's Unit Supervisor; Lisa 
Broll, Community Support Case Manager Supervisor; Heather Carlson, Community Support Program 
Supervisor; Carlo Nevicosi, Behavioral Health/Crisis Intervention Manager; Nicole Heinrich, Behavioral 
Health Supervisor; Juliet Young, Health and Human Services; and Lisa Kadlec, Manager of Mental 
Health Recovery Services 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Brellenthin, the agenda was approved 
by voice vote with no withdrawals. 

Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel stated in the past the minutes would reflect that you were excused 
ifyou informed them of your absence ahead of time. She said she did inform them that she was going not 
going to be present for the October 22, 2014 meeting. On motion by Supervisor Ingersoll, seconded by 
Supervisor Brellenthin, the October 22, 2014 meeting minutes were approved as amended to 
include the change showing Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel as "excused". Motion carried 8
O. 

Unfinished Business - None. 

New Business 

• Mental Health Recovery Services Presentation 

Lisa Kadlec, Manager of Mental Health Recovery Services, introduced Lisa BroIl, Community Support 
Case Manager Supervisor, and Heather Carlson, Community Support Program Supervisor. They gave a 
presentation which provided an overview of their programs and services. The different programs of 
community based case management services include Crisis Case Management, Case Management, 
Targeted Case Management, Women's Wrap Around Program, Comprehensive Community Services, and 
Community Support Program. Crisis Case Management is a program that offers short-term services over 
six months to one year to adults who are experiencing a mental health crisis or at risk for experiencing a 
crisis, and this program is provided to anyone regardless of insurance. Case Management is a program for 
adults with mental health or substance abuse issues who need contact more than quarterly but less than 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19, 2014 Health and Human Services Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of5 

monthly, and it is provided to individuals who have been identified to have risk factors that if these 
services were not provided they would decompensate. Targeted Case Management (TCM) is a program 
that provides on-going monitoring and coordination of services to adult consumers with mental health 
and/or substance abuse disorder. These services require at least monthly contact and they are able to bill 
for these services to Medicaid. The Women's Wrap Around Program (WWP) is a voluntary program that 
provides services to women who have an identified substance abuse disorder. This is a grant funded 
program which has been in place since 2012, receiving $250,000 annually, and the grant is supposed to be 
ending at the end of2015. The Comprehensive Community Services Program (CCS) is a voluntary 
treatment program that is very recovery focused, person centered and strength based, and allows 
individuals to become more independent in the community. Broll said in 2014, the state provided an 
incentive for the counties to provide these services in a regional model, and Walworth County has 
regionalized with Rock and Jefferson Counties. The incentive to become a regional model is that 
Medicaid will reimburse at 100% for their services. The Community Support Program (CSP) is an 
assertive community based program that assists adults with serious and persistent mental illnesses to live 
independently as possible in the community. This program operates seven days per week including 
holidays as some of their consumers receive daily medication monitoring and daily support. 

An overview was provided regarding the outcomes of the programs offered. Since the inception ofWWP 
in 2012,84 women were served in the program with 48 consumers successfully completing the program; 
16 consumers who voluntarily withdrew from the program; and four consumers who were incarcerated. 
With the CCS program, they saw a 20% decrease in secure detention days for adolescents; and a 40% 
reduction in the amount of adult crisis intervention calls. Approximately two-thirds of consumers who 
have received CSP services have not been hospitalized since they have been admitted into the program. 
There has been a 94% reduction in the number of hospital bed days as result of receiving CSP services, 
with approximately 50% of those hospital bed stays being paid for by tax levy dollars. Between 2006 and 
2013 there has been a 75% reduction in the number of consumers placed in long term residential care, 
which is funded mostly by tax levy dollars. 

In addition to their case management programs, they also offer Community Options Program (COP), 
Mental Health Nursing Services, Coordinated Service Teams (CST), and Community Recovery Services 
(CRS). The COP program pays for services needed to keep consumers living in the community. The 
Mental Health Nursing Services program provides assistance in obtaining psychiatric medications, Patient 
Assistance Program, medication administration, Clorazil clinic, and laboratory testing. The CST 
program's target popUlation is children with a severe emotional disturbance diagnosis which involves 
monthly contact for the duration of 12 to 18 months. They received provisional certification for the CRS 
program in 2012; however, this program has not yet been implemented due to issues with the state and 
CMS. 

• Two is Enough OWl Presentation 
Carlo Nevicosi, Behavioral Health/Crisis Intervention Manager, said the Two is Enough program was 
introduced approximately 16 months ago. He stated they have had some outside interest in the program, 
and he and Nicole Heinrich, Behavioral Health Supervisor, were invited to speak at the Wisconsin 
Alcohol Policy Council a few weeks ago. N evicosi and Heinrich provided a presentation regarding the 
Two is Enough Program. 

Nevicosi provided statistics regarding the number of OWl arrests in Walworth County and the number of 
OWl assessments done at HHS. He said those arrested for OWl must come to HHS as part of their 
compliance and in order to get their driver's license back. Nevicosi said there wasn't a lot of attention to 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19, 2014 Health and Human Services Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of5 

what kind of treatment was effective for keeping the first and second offenders out of the system. 
Heinrich stated they were unsure what kind ofprograms people were doing when they were referred out, 
and they were concerned about the effectiveness of the programming because of third and fourth offenses. 
Nevicosi stated they found one approach that they thought would be a good fit, and they developed the 
Two is Enough Program around that approach. He said the name of the program is kind of a misnomer as 
it is more about letting people in the program who meet eligibility criteria in terms of the severity of their 
drinking or what types of symptoms they are presenting with, which can include people who have been 
arrested for their first OWl offense. Heinrich stated with the motivational enhancement therapy and 
cognitive behavioral therapy, research shows that brief interventions are much better for this population. 

Heinrich stated the program begins with two individualized sessions where the participant meets with an 
individual counselor and motivational enhancement therapy is used in order to tap into what could 
motivate them to make the change. This is followed by three group sessions where they join other people 
who have done their individual sessions. Heinrich said through their intoxicated driver program grant, 
they had some incentives to be able to collect ongoing data to see if what they were doing in those 
individual and group sessions has a long term effectiveness. Citizen Representative Wucherer asked how 
long these sessions take. Heinrich stated it should take approximately two months to complete the 
program. Nevicosi stated they follow up with participants 90 days post discharge, six months, and one 
year. He said this is a non-confrontational approach as they are helping them draw their own natural 
motivation to change, and they do not enforce abstinence in this program. 

Nevicosi stated they have had 104 participants in the program and 97% of them have finished. He said 
when you look at the state data regarding people who are on driver safety plans for OWls, the completion 
rate is about 60%. He stated it is still pretty early to draw conclusions in terms of recidivism and if these 
people are not reoffending; however, Nevicosi stated the data does give them a lot of hope. He provided 
an overview of the data as well as the type of screening and measuring tools used. The GAIN-SS (short 
screeners) measures a broad range of symptoms such as depression, anxiety, and other legal problems; 
and AUDIT is strictly concerned with risky drinking behavior. Nevicosi presented data of the GAIN-SS 
and AUDIT averages, which show a modest reduction in symptoms and risky drinking behavior with this 
program. Heinrich provided a comparison between the OWl Court and the Two is Enough Program. She 
stated they use this comparison data to ensure they are getting the right people into the right groups. 

Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel asked what the cost of the program is to the participant. Heinrich 
said when it was done as a pilot program, the cost was $42 per session. She said now that the pilot 
program is wrapping up, it will go back to a sliding scale and through insurance. N evicosi said it will be 
like their other outpatient programs. 

• Request to Develop Staffing Pool 
Nevicosi said this request will be going to the Human Resources Committee. He said they did some 
reorganization and in working with Sonia Hill, Crisis Intervention Supervisor, they have come up with 
solutions in response to the challenges of running a 2417 program including staff turnover. With the 2015 
budget, they are creating two part-time positions and eliminating four casual positions. Nevicosi stated 
they are proposing to use their current casual staff for this staffing pool. Sonia Hill stated their current 
casual employees are required to work at least one weekend per month; pool staff would not be required 
to have a specific shift to work. 

• Birth to Three Maintenance of Effort 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19,2014 Health and Human Services Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of5 

Etty Wilberding, Children's Unit Supervisor, said the state issued a memo earlier this year to provide 
counties more flexibility in meeting their maintenance of effort with the Birth to Three Program, which is 
a requirement that counties need to meet in order to maintain a certain amount of county tax levy in the 
program to offset state and federal dollars. She said prior to this memo, counties were only permitted two 
categories of funding to determine if they met their maintenance ofeffort, which were community aid and 
local county tax dollars. The memo has provided a more comprehensive definition of local funds, which 
are community aids, local county tax dollars, revenue from Medicaid, revenue from private insurance, and 
the parental cost share. Wilberding said when this memo was issued, they were given an opportunity to 
resubmit their reconciliation report based on this new defmition, and they were able to save $66,598. She 
said it looks like they will have another savings for 2014. 

• Information and Possible Action on Proposed Legislation Recommendation 
Linda Seemeyer, Director of Health and Human Services, said a few years ago, they had a very sad child 
welfare case which led to unwanted publicity. She stated they are prohibited by state statutes to discuss 
anything with this board. In researching this, Dr. David Thompson and she found that this law goes back 
to 1976 and it was a major rewrite of patient confidentiality laws. Seemeyer staid they have made contact 
with the woman who drafted most of it, an attorney from Department ofChildren and Families (DCF), 
and Speaker Voss; and these individuals may be willing to help them. She posed the question to the 
board if it would be beneficial to pursue this further; and it was the consensus of the board that this is 
worth pursuing. Seemeyer stated she is anticipating the board would be subject to the same HIP AA 
requirements and closed sessions would be required. Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel offered a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to pursue this further. Motion carried 8-0. 

• Discussion and Possible Action on Surplus Flu Vaccine 
Janis Ellefsen, Public Health OffIcer, stated they purchased 560 doses of flu vaccines for the Open Arms 
Clinic. Three flu clinics were held at the clinic which served 85 residents, and they provided vouchers to 
anyone who had an appointment at the clinic. They have had one person bring in a voucher for their flu 
shot. They have also sold 80 doses to UW-Whitewater for their students. There are almost 400 doses 
remaining. Ellefsen requested the board's permission to try and use these extra doses at the Affordable 
Care Act health fairs that will be held around the county. Supervisor Staples offered a motion, 
seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, to offer the flu vaccines at the Affordable Care Act health fairs. 
Citizen Representative Dr. Seegers asked if this has happened in the past, and if they order too many 
doses of the flu vaccine. Ellefsen stated the 560 doses of flu vaccine were ordered specifically for the 
Open Arms Clinic and were not a part of their normal order. Citizen Representative Wucherer asked why 
vouchers were distributed rather than administering the vaccine at the clinic. Ellefsen said that the Open 
Arms Clinic did not have storage for the flu vaccines. Motion carried 8-0. 

Reports 

• Building and HV AC Issues Update 
Seemeyer stated they are still making repairs on the air conditioning system, and they want the heating 
units checked as well. She said all four of the new boilers went out recently, and temperatures are still 
uneven in the bUilding. 

Correspondence 

• 	 Correspondence referred from the County Board - Milwaukee Co. Resolution No. 14-669 Requesting 
that the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) respond to the questions posed by the 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19, 2014 Health and Human Services Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of5 

Milwaukee County Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board in the fonn of a 
presentation and in writing 

Seemeyer stated our Aging and Disability Resource Center CADRC) has checked with their Milwaukee 
counterparts and it was detennined that this is specific to Milwaukee County. She recommended placing 
this item on file. On motion by Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel, seconded by Supervisor 
Staples, the Milwaukee County resolution was placed on file. Motion carried 8-0. 

Announcements 

Seemeyer announced to the board that Dr. David Thompson, Deputy Director of Health and Human 
Services, has resigned and will be leaving in January to pursue his own private practice. She said Dr. 
Thompson will be missed and they wish him the best. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 

The next meeting was confinned for December 17, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, seconded by Citizen Representative Wagie-Troemel, Chair 
Monroe adjourned the meeting at 3:05 p.m. 

Submitted by Nicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved 
by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT 	 Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, November 19, 2014 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Chair Rich Brandl 

Roll call was conducted, with the following members present: Chair Rich Brandl; Vice Chair Tim 
Brellenthin; Supervisors Kathy Ingersoll, Ken Monroe and Rick Stacey. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
Supervisors: Nancy Russell, Charlene Staples 
County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Human Resources Director Dale Wilson; Director of 
Health and Human Services (HHS) Linda Seemeyer; Deputy Director of HHS Liz Aldred; RisklBenefits 
Manager Lisa Henke; Carlo Nevicosi, HHS Behavorial Health/Crisis Intervention Manager; Sonia Hill, 
Crisis Intervention Supervisor; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; Lakeland Health 
Care Center Administrator Bernie Janiszewski 
Members of the public: Matt Boray, M3 Insurance Solutions; Kim Spitzer and Debra Echlin, Serve You 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, second by Vice Chair Brellenthin, the agenda was approved by 
voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, the October 22, 2014 and 
November 3, 2014 meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Regular Business 
• 	 Discussion and possible action regarding adopting 2015 pay ranges for certain non-represented hourly 

employees and salaried exempt employees; Discussion and possible action regarding adopting 2015 
pay ranges for certain casual employees 

County Administrator Bretl said the recommended pay ranges for 2015 for certain non-represented hourly 
employees, salaried exempt employees and certain casual employees are included with the two 
resolutions. The pay increase was included in the budget and the committee has already discussed the 
proposed ranges. Vice Chair Brellenthin made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve 
the Resolution Adopting 2015 Pay Ranges for Certain Non-Represented Hourly Employees and 
Salaried Exempt Employees, and the Resolution Adopting 2015 Pay Ranges for Certain Casual 
Employees. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding potential changes to certain prescription benefit services 
Human Resources Director Dale Wilson introduced Matt Boray from M3 Insurance Solutions and Kim 
Spitzer and Debra Echlin from Serve You, the County's Prescription Benefit Manager. Wilson reported 
that the contract with Serve You has been renewed. He met with their representatives and discussed some 
additional programs that could generate potential costs savings. Wilson provided a synopsis of the 
potential changes to the prescription benefit services in the agenda packet and Ms. Spitzer and Ms. Echlin 
provided a separate overview of each ofthe programs. 

Dose Optimization Program: Deb Echlin, Clinical Pharmacist, explained that this progra.rn reaches out to 
subscribers to see if it is necessary to split the dosage ofmedications within a certain therapeutic category. 
For example, if the prescription calls for the patient to take a lower dosage twice daily, the pharmacist 
would contact the physician to identify whether the prescription could be changed to a higher dosage once 
per day, provided it isn't medically prohibited or contrary to Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 

http:progra.rn


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

November 19,2014 Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of3 


guidelines. The program would not be difficult to implement and could potentially yield a savings to the 
county's health fund of $24,400. If the program were implemented, Serve You would send a message to 
the pharmacist who would reach out to the physician about changing the dosage. Wilson said affected 
plan members would be notified by letter ahead oftime, and participants could reach out to their 
physicians andlor the pharmacist would be notified ofthe dose optimization program. 

Specialty Drug Mandatory Mail Order Program - Echlin said that specialty drugs cost on average 10 
times higher than more commonly prescribed drugs. Specialty drugs are prescribed for chronic, complex 
health conditions. The drugs account for only 3% ofmembership, but impact on utilization costs is 30% 
of all prescription drug costs. Specialty drugs generally require personalized coordination between the 
patient, the prescriber and the pharmacy. Estimated annual savings through utilizing the program would 
be $856. The program would provide an extra care component such as monthly consultations with clients 
and working with their healthcare providers, and there is also the potential of improved clinical outcomes. 
As for the impact on local pharmacy business, Echlin said that most of the local pharmacies do not stock 
the costly specialty drugs and added that the County currently has few participants who are using them. 
Supervisor Ingersoll expressed concern over requiring those taking specialty drugs to switch to the 
program. Discussion ensued as to implementing the program on a trial basis and/or grandfathering in 
those already using specialty drugs. Bred recommended the committee make a decision and not put the 
burden on the participants. Wilson said that it would currently only impact seven employees, one of 
whom is already utilizing the services of the specialty pharmacy. He said that Human Resources or Serve 
You would contact the affected employees in writing and encourage them to talk to his office or Serve 
You, whichever they would feel comfortable with. 

Split Fill Program The purpose of this program is to help avoid prescription waste. Echlin said that for 
highly-toxic anti-cancer medications, there is a high rate of discontinuation within the first month because 
many patients cannot tolerate the drug. With the Split Fill Program, the pharmacy would fulfill a 15 day 
supply when the patients fill the first 30 day supply, which would be at half the normal cost of the full 30 
day prescription. Ifthe patient tolerates the 15 day supply, the remaining 15 days would be prescribed at 
the remaining half of the cost. Serve You's estimate of cost savings could be $4,340 per participant. 

Vice Chair Brellenthin made a motion to approve adoption of the Dose Optimization Program, the 
Specialty Drug Program and the Split Fill Program, with the exception that the Specialty Drug 
Program be grandfathered for those participants on the specialty program at the time of 
implementation. Supervisor Stacey seconded the motion and it carried 5-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding the establishment of a Health and Human Services staffing 
pool in Crisis Intervention 

Wilson introduced Carlo Nevicosi, HHS Behavioral Health/Crisis Intervention Manager and Sonia Hill, 
Crisis Intervention Supervisor. Nevicosi asked for approval to develop a staffing pool because Crisis 
Intervention is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and they are continually recruiting and training new 
staff. The 2015 budget eliminates four casual positions and creates two part-time positions. Nevicosi 
said the training requirements because of educational and state mandates are burdensome and staff sees no 
value in recruiting for the casual positions. He proposed using existing casual staff during periods of 
staffing shortages, which are primarily on 2nd and 3rd shifts. Nevicosi said the staffing pool would also 
reduce department overtime expenditures, which totaled approximately $22,000 this year. Ms. Hill added 
that they have a casual employee who works full-time for Rock County Health and Human Services and 
works casually in Walworth County on weekends and expressed interest in continuing. Supervisor 
Monroe made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve the request from Health and 
Human Services to develop a staffing pool for the Crisis Intervention staff. The motion carried 5-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19,2014 Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of3 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson None. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting The next meeting was confirmed for Wednesday, December 17, 2014 
at 3:30 p.m. 

Adjournment 


On motion by Supervisor Stacey, second by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting adjourned at 4:18 p.m. 


Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, November 19,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at 1 :02 p.m. by Chair Monroe. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Ken Monroe, Vice-Chair Tim Brellenthin, 
Supervisor Joe Schaefer, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. Supervisor Ingersoll arrived at 1 :06 p.m. A 
quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Board Supervisors: Nancy Russell 
County staff: Bernadette Janiszewski, Nursing Home Administrator; David Bred, County Administrator; 
Etty Wilberding, Health and Human Services; Carlo Nevicosi, Health and Human Services; Nicole 
Heinrich, Health and Human Services; and Sonia Hill, Health and Human Services 

On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved 
by voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the October 22, 2014 meeting 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment None. 

Unfinished Business 

There was none. 

New Business 

• 2015 Federal Changes Affecting Nursing Homes 
Bernadette Janiszewski, Nursing Home Administrator, gave an overview of the 2015 federal changes. 
She said assessments are used for a number of things, including driving the nursing home's Medicare and 
Medicaid payments; quality monitoring for surveyors who review these assessments prior to arrival at the 
facility; and the quality indicators on the assessments drive part of the nursing home's five-star rating. In 
2015, the surveyors will be reviewing the assessments to ensure what each department has recorded 
matches up and that the resident's story makes sense. She said the federal government wants the state 
surveyors to ensure information is being shared among the departments. She stated if documentation 
from all departments does not match up, they can be cited and it can also result in a reduction of 
payments. She stated they are trying to free up some of the nurse managers' daily tasks so they can 
strictly be auditors for the next few months and review daily documentation, and CNAs will be required 
to document every day what they observe. 

Janiszewski stated there will be a change in how the facility's turnover rate will be calculated. She said 
this is a part of the facility's five-star rating with one section for RNs and the other section for general 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19,2014 Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of3 

staffing in the nursing department. She said they have been working closely with the Human Resources 
Department to change how quickly they fill positions. She stated if they do not fill positions in a timely 
manner, it will jeopardize their five-star rating in the staffing area. She provided an example of how the 
turnover rate will be calculated, and it will be based on how many people resigned and how many people 
were employed on the first day of the month. 

Janiszewski stated in the past, the scores for the Medicaid residents were averaged and it was on one 
picture date per quarter. She said the state will no longer be doing picture dates. In the past, the MDS 
coordinator and nurses could focus on that picture date and do an assessment prior to that date in order to 
increase an individual score. She said this is no longer going to be allowed as it is going to be on the 
entire quarter, and it will be averaged per resident then put into a composite score. The managers and 
MDS coordinators will be monitoring this to ensure they are doing it correctly otherwise it will greatly 
affect their payments. 

Reports 

• Administrator's Report 
Janiszewski said they are still analyzing workers' compensation and they have had employees doing more 
stretching exercises during shift changes. Overtime has been reduced, which was expected as they have 
trained people. Medicaid admissions are down 3-5% throughout the state which is a reflection ofkeeping 
people in the community as long as possible. 

Supervisor Staples referred to the CPR requirement for nursing home outings as noted on the 2015 federal 
changes affecting nursing homes. Janiszewski stated the two individuals who drive the van will be 
required to be CPR certified, and this is for nursing home sponsored outings only. Supervisor Staples 
stated she thought it would be a good idea ifCNAs had the opportunity to become CPR certified. 
Janiszewski stated they would like to offer it but not incur the expense. 

Supervisor Ingersoll referred to page 3 ofthe packet and asked for further clarification on the bed hold for 
Medicaid and Medicare. Janiszewski stated when a resident goes to the hospital, they ask the resident if 
they want the nursing home to hold the bed. She said Medicare has never covered bed hold. She stated 
private pay residents would pay the private pay rate to hold the bed, and for Medicaid residents, Medicaid 
will cover bed hold up to 15 days in the hospitaL She said in the past, if a Medicaid resident went to the 
hospital, they could bill the bed hold to the state. If this resident came back to the nursing home on 
Medicare Part A, but had to go back to the hospital, Medicare Part A would end because it is a temporary 
benefit. She said the state now says the resident is technically no longer a Medicaid resident; therefore, 
the bed hold cannot be billed to the state. She stated they will be out that money, or they can discharge 
the resident, which they will not to do. She said the intention ofthis is to save Medicaid and Medicare 
dollars and reduce hospitalizations. 

Correspondence - None. 

Announcements 

• Upcoming Events 
A list ofupcoming events was included in the meeting packet. Janiszewski stated the Craft Fair is being 
held this week and they are getting ready for Christmas parties. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 19, 2014 Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Page 30f3 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 

The next meeting was confinued for December 17, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, seconded by Supervisor Staples, Chair Monroe adjourned 
the meeting at 1 :30 p.m. 

Submitted by Nicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved 
by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, November 17,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Weber at 10:00 a.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included: Chair Dave Weber, Vice-Chair Dan Kilkenny, 
Supervisor Rich Brandl, Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. A quorum was 
declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll 
County Staff: David Bretl, County Administrator; Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff; Lt. John Ennis, 
Emergency Management; Michael Cotter, Deputy Corporation CounsellDirector ofLand Use and 
Resource Management; Kevin Brunner, Director of Central Services; Linda Seemeyer, Director ofHealth 
and Human Services; Nicki Andersen, Deputy County Administrator-Finance 
Members of the Public: Brian Rutkowski, Bob Leibsle 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, the agenda was approved with 
no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the October 14,2014 and 
October 20, 2014 Executive Committee minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - None. 

Unfinished Business 
• Ordinance Chapter 2 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Transportation 

Coordinating Committee Membership, Duties and Terms 
Administrator Bretl stated this ordinance amendment will add an additional advocate for elderly and 
disabled citizens. He said Jerry Grant has expressed interest on serving on the Transportation 
Coordinating Committee; therefore, the committee may want to consider amending the proposed 
ordinance to include three advocates for elderly and disabled citizens. He stated Mr. Grant's appointment 
to the committee can be considered at a later meeting. Supervisor Russell offered a motion, seconded 
by Supervisor Staples, to approve the ordinance. Supervisor Russell offered a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Staples, to amend line 28 of the ordinance to change from two to three advocates for 
elderly and disabled citizens; and amend the policy and fiscal note page under Item II to change 
from one to two additional members. The proposed ordinance as amended was approved 5-0. 

Appointments 

• Genoa City Public Library Board Karen Buchs and Geraldine Wuttke 
• Delavan Aram Public Library Board - Gail Pachucki 
• Transportation Coordinating Committee - Ken Sathem 
• East Troy Lions Public Library Board - Dr. Philip Taugher 
Bretl stated this is a re-appointment for Dr. Taugher, and they have not yet received his citizen interest 
form or background information. He said the committee can approve the appointments, and Dr. 



Wal worth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17,2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of7 

Taugher's appointment can be contingent upon receipt of his information. Supervisor Brandl offered a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, to approve the appointments with the appointment of 
Dr. Philip Taugher being contingent upon receipt of his information. Motion carried 5-0. 

Consent Items 

The following reimbursement claims were considered. 
• Business expense claims submitted by County Board Chair Russell totaling $349.95 
• Business expense claim submitted by Rich Kuhnke in the amount of$122.80 
• Business expense claims submitted by Rick Stacey totaling $76.16 
Supervisor Brandl offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Russell, to approve Mr. Kuhnke and 
Supervisor Stacey's business expense claims. Motion carried 5-0. Supervisor Brandl offered a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to approve Supervisor Russell's business expense claims. 
Motion carried 4-0 (Supervisor Russell abstained). 

New Business 

• Alpine Valley Music Theatre 2015 business plan and license application 
Bred stated the applicant and Attorney Leibsle, who is representing Alpine Valley, are present today. He 
said the purpose of this item is to transmit the business license application to the committee and establish 
a date for the public hearing. In the ensuing time, the business license application will be circulated to 
county staff, most notably the Sheriffs Office, LURM, and Public Health. He said another item included 
on the agenda is a preliminary request from the venue to establish a different camping operation at Alpine. 

Brian Rutkowski, Alpine Valley Manager, stated there were no significant changes in the document, and 
it has been updated with dates. Supervisor Russell referred to page 47 of the agenda packet which lists 
items that are not permitted in the parking lots. She said there is no reference to concealed or open carried 
arms or weapons of any kind; however, on page 54 of the packet, it is noted that pre-admission screening 
includes weapons. She asked if they want to add weapons to the list ofprohibited items for the parking 
lot. Rutkowski stated there is signage posted that weapons are not allowed in the parking lots and the 
venue, and they can update the document to add this. Supervisor Russell referred to page 52 of the packet 
and asked for clarification from Corporation Counsel regarding the meaning of the first line in the fifth 
paragraph, which reads "Subject to the County's agreement to indemnify and hold AVMT, its partners, 
agents, and employees harmless from negligent or intentional acts, ...". Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff, 
stated with every concert, the venue provides radios to the Sheriff s Office so they have a direct link to 
their communications and the Sheriff s Office command center on the venue's grounds. Bretl stated he 
believes it relates to the use of the radios; and this can be clarified further before the license application is 
brought back before the committee. Supervisor Russell referred to page 61 of the packet and questioned 
if the amount of liability insurance noted is adequate. Rutkowski stated as it relates to their risk 
management, this is typical contractor insurance certificate they provide at this level; if there are 
additional requests relating to increases, they can be discussed on an individual basis as needed. Bred 
stated he is comfortable with $1,000,000 for each occurrence and has no objections. He said the license 
application being presented does not include the expanded camping option, but that could change the risk 
management analysis. 

Bred stated information may be provided regarding the expanded camping option today but they are not 
looking for approval or recommendations. He said it is also on the County Zoning Agency agenda, not 
for approval but to inform them they are working on this with the applicant. Attorney Bob Leibsle said 

http:of$122.80


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17,2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of7 

they wanted to inform the committee they have been retained by Live Nation to deal with the evolution of 
the music industry moving to festival and fair type scenarios over two or three days, which will also 
involve overnight stays by the guests. He said they are working through the zoning issues and they have 
met with zoning staff. He stated they are looking at the various options, but they have no further details at 
this time. Supervisor Russell expressed concern that the neighbors should have full information about 
what is going on and have the opportunity to weigh in. Attorney Leibsle stated they will work with the 
county, township, and the neighbors. On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor 
Kilkenny, the public hearing for the Alpine Valley Music Theater business plan and license 
application was set for December 15,2014 at 10:00 a.m. Bretl stated the business license will need to 
be amended if the camping changes will be implemented in the upcoming season, and there will need to 
be zoning permissions. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Outagamie Co. Resolution No. 26-2014-15 - Supporting legislation to allow escrow accounts and 
irrevocable trusts used by landfill owners to demonstrate proof of financial responsibility 

Bret! stated this is an advisory resolution forwarded to us by Outagamie County which allows another 
mechanism for counties to secure reclamation. Michael Cotter, Deputy Corporation Counsel/Director of 
Land Use and Resource Management, stated he would not have any objection to another option. 
Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Russell, to place the resolution on 
file. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Correspondence from Vice-Chair Rick Stacey concerning providing cameras to the Sheriffs Office in 
order to record interaction between law enforcement and citizens 

Undersheriff Picknell stated he does support the concept, and he wants to purchase the right equipment in 
order to deliver exactly what they intend it to do. He said he wants the equipment to be user friendly, and 
he wants to ensure it will deliver both the quality and storage they are looking for. He also said he will be 
looking at retention and expandability to the system because there is a high potential to use this 
technology in other divisions such as the drug unit, corrections and tactical teams. Supervisor Kilkenny 
asked if the idea is for the cameras to be on all the time or if they are activated when needed. Picknell 
stated they are activated a lot of the time and that would involve training. He said he also wants to 
research whether to incorporate body worn cameras and squad car cameras or if doing body worn 
cameras, if the use of squad cameras can be omitted so there is no duplication. Supervisor Brandl asked 
how many cameras would be needed and if they would be issued to each deputy due to shift overlap if 
doing body worn cameras. Picknell stated he wants to see what is most efficient such as issuing one to 
each person or having a set stack with additional ones relative to a shift overlap. 

Supervisor Kilkenny asked if these will become public records and who would have access to these 
records. Bret! stated under the public records law, generally these will be public records, and it is a matter 
of adopting the requisite policies to handle this. He said he can envision juvenile and medical protected 
information could cause a request to be denied. Cotter stated the records department at the Sheriffs 
Office has already wrestled with many of these concerns. He said they had a request for the 
communications center video tapes for between 120 and 160 hours, and they responded to the request that 
it wasn't reasonable. He said the question is what is reasonable because there is a lot ofprivileged and 
confidential communication in the dispatch center. For example, a call for a teenager who has overdosed. 
He said for this particular request, they sent a letter back to the attorney asking for the request to be scaled 
back, and the attorney returned with a request for 18 hours. He stated staff would have to listen to the 
video in real time. Picknell stated it is very manpower intensive from what they have experienced so far; 
therefore, they are moving cautiously with this. Cotter stated there is software for audio tapes that can 
redact information, for example in 911 calls. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of7 

Picknell stated it is his hope to include this in the next budget round, and he would like the committee to 
consider the potential use of body worn cameras in other county departments. Supervisor Kilkenny 
inquired as to what other county departments could benefit from body worn cameras. Cotter stated 
zoning staff could benefit from the cameras, and their new software has the capability to store video. 
Bred asked Picknell asked ifhe would be in a position to update the committee prior to the next budget 
preparation. Picknell said he is confident they will arrive at a substantial pilot implementation and he 
would be happy to return to the committee. He said the most substantial report that was done by the US 
Department of Justice was in September 2012, and he expects another report to come out very soon as 
well as the possibility of grant funding. Bred recommended holding this item for six months and placing 
it on the May agenda. Supervisor Brandl offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to hold 
this item for six months. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Wisconsin Department of Administration Final Estimate of January 1,2014 Population of Walworth 
County 

Bretl stated the final number was 102,837, and it was pointed out by Supervisor Kilkenny there was a 700 
person increase in the City of Whitewater and in absence of that, Walworth County would have seen a 
decrease in population. Supervisor Kilkenny stated they may want to determine what the impact will be if 
the trend continues. On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, the 
estimate report was placed on file. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Letter from Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) regarding October 20 
Executive Committee tour ofWalCoMet facility 

Chair Weber stated they received a letter from WalCoMet thanking them for attending the tour. He said 
he thinks everyone came away from the tour with the feeling that WalCoMet is doing pretty good job. 
On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, the letter from WalCoMet was 
placed on file. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Recommendation to the County Board for the approval of the 5-year update of the county's hazard 
mitigation plan as prepared by the Walworth County Emergency Management Department 

Lt. John Ennis, Emergency Management, stated they had the original plan designed in 2009 which was 
good for five years, and he received a grant in 2012 to update the plan. He said the update has been 
completed and it has been sent to FEMA and the State of Wisconsin, and it has been tentatively approved 
pending a resolution from the county board to adopt the plan. He said it has also been submitted to the 
cities and villages who also have to adopt a resolution accepting the plan; and the townships are able to 
piggyback on the county so they do not have to adopt a resolution. He referred to the executive summary 
which identifies natural disasters that can occur and what can be done to prevent or prepare. He said there 
were no major changes or issues that need to be addressed. Supervisor Russell offered a motion 
recommending the county board to adopt the resolution approving the 5-year update of the 
county's hazard mitigation plan. Bred asked Lt. Ennis if there were any costs above and beyond what 
was budgeted for Emergency Management. Lt. Ennis stated it is a grant and there is a match they have to 
come up with but they can use people's time to come up with that match; therefore, there are no actual 
costs. Supervisor Staples referred to the tornado shelters for the mobile home parks and asked if this goes 
to the township to talk to the mobile home park or if it's just a recommendation. Lt. Ennis stated it 
doesn't have to go to the town board with the exception of building permits. He said these mobile home 
parks are privately owned so the state cannot mandate them to do it; however, it is a recommendation that 
they provide something for their residents. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny. 
Motion carried 5-0. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of7 

• Report and update regarding Southern Housing Consortium activities and funding projects - Kevin 
Brunner, Director of Central Services 

Kevin Brunner, Director ofCentral Services, said each county in the consortium has received an equal 
distribution of $21 0,608, and to date, Walworth County has been the most successful county in terms of 
the number of loans and the dollar amount that has been loaned. A total of $445,557 has been loaned in 
Walworth County, and there are currently four additional loans in the process. He said with the next 
round of funding, Walworth County will receive an additional $186,000, and a regional fund will be 
established. He said there is not much demand in Racine, Kenosha and Ozaukee Counties; therefore, 
funding comes back to the region and is able to be used in other counties. He said information about the 
program is on the county website and distributed to the townships. 

• County Board recognition of the service of Sheriff David Graves; Lou Olson, Deputy Director of 
Land Use & Resource Management; and Linda Seemeyer, Health & Human Services Director 

Bred stated they have three retirements coming up for individuals who have a long tenure with the county 
and direct contact with the county board. He said approval of this item would provide recognition at the 
next county board meeting. Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Russell, 
to provide recognition at the December County Board meeting. Motion carried 5-0. 

• Ordinance Amending Chapter 2 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Health and 
Human Services Board Membership 

Bretl stated this ordinance amendment will change the committee description of the Health and Human 
Services (HHS) Board. He said the state strongly encourages the county to make a good faith effort to 
engage a physician and a nurse on the HHS Board; and Walworth County currently has both. On motion 
by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the ordinance was approved. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

• Ordinance Creating Section 2-456 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Records 
Retention and Legal Holds on Destruction of Records 

Bred stated this has been brought into more recent focus due to increased federal oversight over grants 
and some of the records retention language has to be incorporated in our contracts reached with vendors if 
they are going to maintain documents. He said this is a hot area of litigation where there are sanctions for 
not preserving data that is requested in a lawsuit. If the court determines that you have not been 
completely forthcoming in terms of furnishing documents, you can suffer sanctions including losing the 
lawsuit. He stated the intent of this is to ensure the county has the policies and procedures to retain 
documents. He said he wants to make it very clear that information that is subject to litigation, or 
probable litigation, cannot be destroyed. He stated this will be an administrative procedure where 
Corporation Counsel will be responsible for notifying the parties; and the departments will be responsible 
for notifying Corporation Counsel when they feel that litigation may be imminent as a result of an action 
or omission of their department. Once Corporation Counsel becomes aware, they will send out a legal 
hold letter and those records would be retained until the litigation is concluded as well as retain any 
documents produced as the litigation proceeds. Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Brandl, to approve the proposed ordinance. Motion carried 5-0. 

Reports/Announcements by Chairperson None. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 60f7 

The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, December 15,2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

The committee took a five-minute recess at approximately 11: 13 a.m., and resumed the meeting at 
approximately 11: 18 a.m. Supervisor Russell stated that those Supervisors who are on Park Committee 
will need to leave at 12:00 p.m. for the tour at the White River County Park. 

Claims and Litigation 
The committee convened in closed session at II :20 a.m. on motion and second by Supervisor Kilkenny 
and Supervisor Brandl pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85 (I) (g) of the Wisconsin 
Statutes, "conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 
become involved," relative to the items listed below. All members voted "aye." Remaining in closed 
session were David Bretl, County Administrator; Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff; Michael Cotter, Deputy 
Corporation CounsellDirector of Land Use and Resource Management; Nicki Andersen, Deputy County 
Administrator-Finance; Supervisor Tim Brellenthin; and Supervisor Kathy IngersolL 

• 	 Andre Jackson v. David Graves, US District 
• 	 Voluntary Dismissal in re: Frank and Patricia Eames, Co-Trustees under the Frank or Patricia Eames 

Revocable Trust, William and Lorraine Norem, Polo Park, LLC, and Glenn and Lisa Terry, Plaintiff 
vs. County of Walworth and Walworth County Zoning Agency, Defendants 

• 	 Notice of Supply received from Super Mix of Wisconsin Inc. regarding furnished labor/materials for 
various county road projects 

• 	 Claim for Vehicle Damage - Jeremy A. Behrens 
• 	 Intervenor's Notice of Motion and Motion for Leave to Sue the Receiver In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, 

Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 
• 	 Summons and Complaint - U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee for Structured Asset 

Investment Loan Trust Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-2 c/o Ocwen Loan 
Servicing, LLC, Plaintiff, vs. Joseph 1. Hogan, Sara M. Hogan aIkIa Sara M. Boehmer, Lake Como 
Beach Property Owners Association, Inc., Thorpe & Christian, S.C., County of Walworth, State of 
Wisconsin, Defendants 

• 	 Notice ofAuction and Auction Terms and Bid Procedures - In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & 
Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

• 	 Writ of Certiorari and Petition for Writ ofCertiorari James E. Siffermann, Petitioner, vs, Walworth 
County Board ofAdjustment, Respondent 

• 	 Receiver Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., Forseti Consulting, LLC and Southwind RAS' Response to 
Plaintiff-Intervenor's Motion for Leave to Sue the Receiver, or, in the alternative, for Leave to 
Intervene in the Receivership Trust Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 803.09(1) In re: B.R. Amon & Sons, 
Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

• 	 Notice of Motion to Allow Environmental Testing Upon Receivership Property - In re: B.R. Amon & 
Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Assignors 

The committee reconvened in open session at approximately II :37 a.m. on motion/second by Supervisor 
Kilkenny and Supervisor BrandL Supervisor Brandl offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Kilkenny, to place the items on file that were discussed in closed session. Motion carried 5-0. 

Bretl clarified some of the proceedings for today. He said it is his intention is to initially join the closed 
session to provide an update to the committee with his goals and answer any questions. He said he will 
then excuse himself for the remainder of the closed session. He stated the committee will need to 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 of7 

determine if his performance has been satisfactory during the course of the year, which would be the 
subject of a motion in open session after the closed session is concluded. He said the second component 
of the closed session relates to the potential extension of his and Cotter's contracts, which he will not be 
present for. 

The committee convened in closed session at 11 :41 a.m. on motion and second by Supervisor Kilkenny 
and Supervisor Brandl pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 19.85 (1) (c) of the Wisconsin 
Statutes, "Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility," and 
Section 19.85 (1) (e), "Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session," relative to the items listed below. All members voted "aye." Remaining in 
closed session were Supervisor Tim Brellenthin, Supervisor Kathy Ingersoll, and David Bred, County 
Administrator. 

• Annual evaluation of the County Administrator 
• Extension of County Administrator/Corporation Counsel's employment contract 
• Extension of the employment contract of the Deputy Corporation Counsel 

The committee reconvened in open session at approximately 12:12 p.m. on motion/second by Supervisor 
Staples and Supervisor Kilkenny. Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor 
Brandl, to extend the contracts of Michael Cotter and David Bretl along the same terms; and for 
Supervisor Russell shall proceed as discussed in closed session to submit the evaluation to Finance. 
Supervisor Russell clarified that the contracts would be extended through 2017. Supervisor Kilkenny 
confirmed that the contracts will be extended through December 31, 2017. Motion carried 5-0. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, Chair Weber adjourned the 
meeting at 12:13 p.m. 

Submitted by Nicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved 
by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Park Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday, November 17, 2014 
Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order at 1 :24 p.m. by Chair Dan Kilkenny 

Roll call was conducted with the following members present: Chair Dan Kilkenny, Vice Chair Nancy 
Russell, Supervisor Charlene Staples and Citizen Members Michael Hurlburt and Mariette Nowak. A 
quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 

County staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Central ServiceslPublic Works Director Kevin Brunner; 

Head Groundskeeper Steve Messick 

Members of the public: Merilee Holst, Geneva Lake Conservancy 


On motion by Supervisor Staples, seconded by Citizen Member Hurlburt, the agenda was 

approved by voice vote with no withdrawals. 


On motion by Supervisor Staples and seconded by Vice Chair Russell, the September 15,2014 

minutes were approved by voice vote with no withdrawals. 


Public comment - None. 


Regular Business 

• Update on White River Park Master Plan 
Brunner referred to the outline of the Plan in the agenda packets. Staff met with Dave Schilling, Principal 
Planner for the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC), who will assist in 
developing the Master Plan. Brunner said that UW-Extension, the Friends of the White River Park and 
Geneva Lake Conservancy have volunteered to assist with the development and implementation of the 
plan. Steve Messick, Public Works Head Groundskeeper and certified arborist, will also participate. Mr. 
Schilling suggested forming a small ad hoc committee of these groups and individuals to meet regularly 
to begin planning and formulate recommendations. Brunner asked for direction as to how the committee 
would like to be involved in the planning process. Once the working sessions are completed, the draft 
plan will be presented to the committee for review and a public hearing would be scheduled. Brunner 
added that Lynn Ketterhagen of Geneva Lake Conservancy is working on the existing natural resource 
management plan portion. The committee reviewed the outline and made the following suggestions: 
include bridges and/or fording spots; remove "fishing pier" under Item IIT.C.9; and include a long-range 
plan for future expansion/development of trails. Discussion ensued concerning future use of the barn to 
possibly include a nature center and meeting/reception facilities. Brunner said he would like a plan in 
place by early spring so he can apply for stewardship funds. Consensus was that Nancy Russell would 
serve as a permanent member of the planning committee. The meetings will be held at Public Works, and 
meeting notices will need to be posted. 

• Review Future Disposition ofWhite River Park House 
Brunner reminded the committee that at the last County Board meeting, staffwas directed to investigate 
razing the house and related costs. He reported that mold needs to be remediated in the house, 
weatherization is needed and the existing electrical system needs upgrading, which would be costly 
(estimated to be between $12,000 and $15,000). The house has been winterized, but won't be heated this 
winter. Discussion ensued concerning renting vs. demolishing the house and the economic impact of 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17,2014 Park Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

those options. Citizen Member Nowak made a motion, seconded by Chair Kilkenny, to approve 
demolition of the house at White River Park and to recycle the materials if feasible. The motion 
carried 5-0. 

• Update on Land Management Plans for Natureland and Price Parks 
The Kettle Moraine Land Trust is working with Citizen Member Nowak on the fen at Price Park 
Conservancy. Maggie Zoellner is working on the land management plan at Natureland. The draft plan 
for Price Park is complete. Both plans should be ready for presentation at the January meeting. 
The $1,500 grant for reforestation has been received. 

• Report on Hunting/Trapping Permits Issued at White River Park 
Brunner reported that 105 pennits have been issued, the majority of which are for hunting. The gun 
season is full with 8 hunters per day. Vice Chair Russell asked about hunting on the rented farmland. 
The farm lease is currently out for bid, and Brunner said he would review the lease with Corporation 
Counsel as to any hunting restrictions because of winter crops. In response to the suggestion that the 
hunting seasons be posted at the Park, Brunner said he could put the notice on the reverse side ofthe 
kiosk. Chair Kilkenny suggested that given the interest in hunting at the Park that when reviewing the 
Park and Open Space Plan, the county might consider acquiring hunting land. 

• Report on Friends of White River Park 
Brunner said the Friends Group has already filed their articles of incorporation and they have their first 
official meeting on Thursday, November 20,2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lyons Town Hall. The Group will 
have 11 members on their Board of Directors. Membership dues will be detennined at the meeting. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting - The next meeting was confinned for January 19, 2015 at 1 :00 p.rn. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Citizen Member Nowak, seconded by Citizen Member Hurlburt, the meeting 
adjourned at 1:55 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the committee 
at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 
100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Rick Stacey at 3:32 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Rick Stacey, Vice Chair Nancy Russell, 

Supervisors Ken Monroe, Joe Schaefer and Paul Yvarra. A quorum was declared. 


Others in Attendance 

County Board Supervisors: Kathy Ingersoll 

County Staff: County Administrator David Bretl; Director ofCentral ServiceslPublic Works Kevin 

Brunner; Public Works BusinesslPurchasing Manager Peggy Watson; Facilities Manager John Miller; 

County Engineer Joe Kroll; Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen; Director ofHealth 

and Human Services Linda Seemeyer 


On motion by Vice Chair Russell, second by Supervisor Monroe, the agenda was approved with no 
withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Yvarra, the October 20, 2014 minutes 

were approved by voice vote. 


Public Comment - None. 

Regular Business 
• Approval of Final Payment on CTH H (Lake Geneva) 

Director of Central ServiceslPublic Works Kevin Brunner reported that the $286,600 project came in 

under budget at $254,669. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Russell, to 

~approvefmal paymenttoWolf Paving on the CTHH(CTH NNtoWilliamsStreetin Lake Geneva ) 

project. The motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of Final Payment on JC Hearing Rooms Videoconferencing 

Brunner reported this project is complete, with a $31,640.70 balance remaining. Supervisor Schaefer 

offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve fmal payment to A VI for the Judicial 

Center Hearing Rooms Videoconferencing project. The motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of Bid Recommendation - HHS Interim Remodel Project 

Facilities Manager John Miller explained that the bids came in higher than the initial architect estimates 

because subsequently there has been an escalation in contractor costs. As this remodel will have to 

accommodate staff until the major remodeling scheduled for 2019, staff recommended approval of the 

award. Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to award the Health 

and Human Services remodel project to Glen Fern Construction, in the amount of $130,047, 

contingent upon Finance Committee approval of the Health and Human Services budget 

amendment to fund the project. The motion carried 5-0. 


• Approval of Summary Specifications for 6x6 Snow Plow Truck Replacement 

Brunner said the new truck will replace a 1986 Oshkosh truck, and there are 2015 budget funds for the 

purchase. Supervisor Monroe made a motion to approve the summary specifications for the all

wheel drive snow plow truck. Vice Chair Russell seconded the motion and it carried 5-0. 


http:31,640.70


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of4 

• Approval of Summary Specifications for Flat Bed with Message Board 
Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the specifications 
for the flat bed with message board. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Approval of Proposal Recommendation for CTH H Engineering Service Contract 
The engineering services are for design and preparation for pavement reconditioning of CTH H - Voss 
Road to CTH A. The design phase will be funded by the county; construction will be funded by both 
Surface Transportation-Rural federal funding and county funds. Brunner said staff submitted a Request 
for Qualifications and eight firms responded; of the eight, four firms were interviewed and Baxter & 
Woodman received the highest rating. This contract will be on a time and material basis, with a "cost not 
to exceed." This is a 2017 project, but because of the federal funding, the process is considerably more 
involved. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the 
proposal from Baxter & Woodman for engineering services for CTH H - City of Elkhorn to CTH 
A. The motion carried 5-0. 

• Approval of Change in Scope of Capital Project - 4x4 Tractor w/ Attachments 
Brunner said this is a 2014 CIP item. Head Groundskeeper Steve Messick evaluated equipment needs for 
grounds maintenance and requested a change in scope from the original request to include a loader, back 
hoe and a pull type mower rather than a belly mower. Vice Chair Russell made a motion, seconded by 
Supervisor Yvarra, to approve the change in scope for the 4x4 tractor with attachments. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

• Approval of Change in Scope of Capital Project HHS Flooring Replacements 
Brunner said the flooring replacements are in the 2014 CIP; staff is requesting to replace the flooring in 
the Public Health area rather than in the A wing because of the remodel project. This will result in no 
change to the $20,000 budget. Vice Chair Russell made a motion to approve the change in scope for 
the 2014 ·Healthahd Hulhan- Servicesfloormgreplacemefits. SupervisorMofiroesecoJidedthe 
motion and it carried 5-0. 

• Report on 2014 County Highway P ASER Ratings 
Brunner referred the committee to the rating sheet included in the agenda packet. The County's overall 
rating is 7.45, which is higher than 2013. He reminded the committee that by ordinance, the overall 
ratings are to be maintained at 7 or better. The plan is to continue to improve 8 - 12 miles of highway 
annually, chip seal 1 0%, and crack fill and patch as needed. Brunner thanked Highway staff and crews 
for their diligence and aggressiveness on the road maintenance and for developing the annual certified 
mileage report and P ASER ratings. The Committee asked Brunner to bring the GIS mapping on the 600 
road sections to the committee at the next regular meeting. 

• RevieW/Approval ofIntergovernmental Agreement with Elkhorn on CTH NN Improvements 
The draft of the agreement for the construction of the pedestrianlbike trail and street lighting along CTH 
NN was provided in the agenda packet. There are two components of the agreement, the first ofwhich 
are construction, operation and maintenance of the multi-use trail, which will be constructed in 2016. The 
County will construct the trail along the north side of CTH NN from Bray Road to the county campus and 
then south to connect to the White River State Trail. The Wisconsin Department ofTransportation (DOT) 
will connect the trail from Bray Road across the USH 12 bridge. The westerly terminus ofthe DOT 
portion of the trail will be located just west of the 1-43 underpass, and the City of Elkhorn will be 
responsible for constructing the section of the trail from the westerly trail terminus to Market Street. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

After completion of the entire trail, the County will be responsible for snow and ice removal on the 
section from Market Street to the county campus. The second part of the agreement is for new street 
lighting along CTH NN. The County will pay for the design and construction ofthe lighting system. 
After installation, the City will become owner of the street lights and assume responsibility for all future 
operation and maintenance of the lighting system. The City will remove the existing street lights and 
cable, etc., prior to construction of the new system. Brunner noted that the Elkhorn City Council has not 
yet reviewed/approved the agreement. The committee reviewed the draft. Vice Chair Russell made a 
motion to approve the draft Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning the Construction of a 
PedestrianlBike Trail and Street Lighting on CTH NN, with the removal of Article VI, section 6.04. 
Supervisor Monroe seconded the motion and it carried 5-0. 

• Discuss Implementation of Wisconsin Act 377 - Weight and Length Limits for Implements of 
Husbandry (IoH) and Agricultural Commercial Motor Vehicles (Ag CMVs) 

Brunner explained that in April ofthis year Wisconsin Act 377 was enacted, which changes the way 
agricultural vehicles may operate on our State and local roads. Act 377 updates the definition of 
agricultural vehicles, or IoH, creates a new class of vehicles Agricultural Motor Vehicle (AgCMV), and 
creates a free Wisconsin Department ofTransportation (DOT) permit to operate greater than the new legal 
weight and length limits. Vehicles falling under the two classifications may operate at 92,000 pounds 
Gross Motor Vehicle weight and 23,000 pounds per axle, depending on the number of axles and axle 
spacing. Under the new law, the county has the option to "opt out," "partially opt out" or "opt in" to the 
new state law. Brunner referred to the options provided in the agenda packet. He conferred with other 
county highway officials and four have elected Option E; all others are strongly considering Options E or 
F. Option E provides that an ordinance has to be passed requiring that all IoRs, Ag CMVs and Category 
B vehicles adhere to the weight table established by Act 377; the county must approve the ordinance and 
must respond to a permit application. In Walworth County, only the Town of East Troy has adopted an 
ordinance (Option E) to date. Brunner talked to the Public Works-Highway management staff and 
although-they don't believe there are many IoRsor-Ag CMVsrequiringpermits within-our county,they---· 
feel Option E would provide the best protection for our roads and bridges, and allow the county to 
coordinate alternate routes on which these vehicles could travel. Brunner said that if the committee 
wished to pursue Option E, he would draft an ordinance based upon the DOT's model and circulate it to 
all of our municipalities for their input. If the County wishes to enact the ordinance for next year, it must 
be approved by the Board no later than January 15,2015. Brunner recommended encouraging the 
municipalities to adopt the same ordinance in order to have consistency and cooperation throughout the 
county. Municipal posted spring weight limits would override the ordinance, Brunner added. Vice Chair 
Russell made a motion to direct staff to contact county municipalities and inform them the county is 
considering an ordinance incorporating Option E and to obtain their input and notify them that the 
Committee would be considering the ordinance at a special Public Works Committee meeting prior 
to the County Board meeting on December 9, 2014. Supervisor Monroe seconded the motion and it 
carried 5-0. 

• Update on Lake Beulah Spillway Replacement Project 
Brunner reported that County Engineer Joe Kroll is working with the Lake Beulah Management District 
(District) on finalizing the Inspection Operation and Maintenance Plan (10M) and Emergency Action 
Plan (EAP) for the dam. Both should be ready to submit to the Wisconsin Department ofNatural 
Resources (DNR) before the end of the year for review. Staff met with the Chair of the District to discuss 
bidding and construction scheduling. Brunner reported that the District is becoming more amenable to a 
spring construction, which would be the best option logistically. Staff is meeting with Patrick 



WalWOlih County Board of Supervisors 
November 17, 2014 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of4 

Engineering on the second set of plans and will provide a report to the committee at the December 15, 
2014 meeting. Even though the spillway will be replaced in 2015, the DNR required a biennial safety 
inspection. Engineer Joe Kroll said that the upstream side is in fair condition, but that the downstream 
side continues to deteriorate, which was expected. 

Confirmation of Next Meetings 
There will be a special Committee meeting on Tuesday, December 9,2014 before the County Board 
meeting. Time of meeting to be determined. 

The regular monthly meeting was confirmed for Monday, December 15,2014 at 3:30 p.m. 

Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer. The 
motion carried 5-0 and the meeting adjourned at 4:29 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered [mal until approved by 
the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



n~CC:~~~~TI 
H NOV 2 5 2014 :JBooth Lake Management District 

WALVoOlUH{X)lJNfyLAND US!P. O. Box 778 AND RFJOURO: MANAGEMOO"DEPr 

East Troy, WI 53120 
Phone: 262-642-7285 Fax: 262-642-7493 Email: 

NOTICE OF 
Booth lake Management District Commissioners Meeting 


Saturday, November 15, 2014 at 9:00 AM 

Town of Troy Town Hall, N 8870 Briggs Street 


AGENDA 


1. Call meeting to order 
2. Approve minutes of the Meeting of July 20, 2014 
3. Treasurer's Report 
4. Audit Report Follow-Up 
5. Chairperson's Report 
6. Old Business 

a. D & PA: Water Way Markers 
b. 0 & PA: lake Habitat - Fisheries Study 

7. New Business 
a. D & PA: Camp Alice Chester Master Plan 
b. 0 & PA: Incorrect BlMD Property Valuation 

8. Public/Commissioners Comments 
9. Adjourn 

Respectfully submitted 
G. M. Hegeman 

Commissioner/Secretary 

November I, 2014 


Persons \\-itll disabilities who need accommodations to attend meetings should contact the BLrvm Secretary at 
" \\ i '. . Of 642-7285 soon as possible so that needs can be reasonably met Meetings posted at three 

locations in the Town of Troy: Troy Town Hall F/D, N8870 Briggs SI, LiUle Prairie Ccmctcry, Palmyra Rd.. Little 
Prairie. Landmark Services Cooperative. N8265 Cnty Rd. N. Agenda subject to change 24 hours prior to meeting. 



BOOTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 778 


EAST TROY. WISCONSIN 53120-0778 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BLMD COMMISSIONERS 


November 15,2014 


Present: 
Hank Hubbell, Gary Hegeman, Barry Loveland, Mike Mette, Stan Muzatko (County 
Board Rep.), Kathy Tober (Town of Troy Board Rep.). One other individual was in 
attendance. 

1. 	 Meeting called to order at 9:00 am. 

2. 	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
July 20,2014 Meeting 
Motion for approval of the minutes of the July 20, 2014 meeting by Stan Muzatko, 
2nd by Barry Loveland. Motion approved. 

3. 	 TREASURER'S REPORT 
Barry Loveland reviewed the Treasurer's Report (attached). Of particular note, costs 
related to Lake Management activities are rising and we may exceed the $6,000 
budgeted for FY 15 before the end of the fiscal year. Barry also mentioned the 
septic pumping contract expires next year. Motion for approval of the Treasurer's 
Report by Gary Hegeman, 2nd by Stan Muzatko. Motion approved. 

4. 	 AUDIT REPORT FOLLOW-UP 
Barry will follow-up with Audrey Potter regarding the audit and completion of the 
audit report. 

5. 	 CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 
Hank Hubbell indicated he will be taking the fall water sample in the near future. He 
also reported that some of the Eurasian water-milfoil treated in June 2014 started to 
come back earlier this fall. Hank will discuss this concern with the contractor who 
applied the treatment. 

6. 	 OLD BUSINESS 
a. Waterway Markers: The Board discussed the current status of the waterway 
markers. While the new Town Ordinance calls for the GPS placement of 23 
markers, it was the consensus of the Commissioners that 23 waterway markers 
were not placed in Booth Lake this past spring/summer. It is difficult to assess the 
adequacy of 23 markers when they were not all properly placed. Kathy Tober 
indicated she would check on this and provide feedback at the next BLMD Board 
meeting. The Commissioners would like assurances from the Town of Troy that all 
23 waterway markers will be properly placed in 2015.. 
b. Lake Habitat - Fisheries Study: Hank Hubel! reviewed preliminary information 
received from Aquatic Biologists. They indicated we have a very good base to start 
from given the information and recommendations provided in the 2003 Lake 
Management Study. However, before Aquatic Biologists can develop more specific 



recommendations, action plans, and cost estimates, they need more input from the 
District as to lake management and fisheries priorities and goals. They also 
suggested the District obtain input from local stakeholders. The Commissioners 
discussed the next best steps to take. It was decided it would be important to 
update our lake management study, especially in terms of the assessment of the fish 
population, before obtaining stakeholder input and developing lake management 
priorities and goals. Hank will discuss updating our study with Aquatic Biologists 
and obtain a cost estimate for this work, which he will present at the next Board 
Meeting. 

7. 	 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Camp Alice Chester Master Plan: Gary Hegeman reported on information he 
received about the Camp Alice Chester Master Plan after attending the Girl Scouts' 
"Escape to Swan lake!" program on September 6,2014. The Girl Scout Council of 
Wisconsin Southeast is looking to complete further development of Camp Alice 
Chester over the upcoming years to make the Camp and camping experience more 
interesting and relevant to today's girl scout Working with a landscape architectural 
firm, detailed input was obtained from a variety of stakeholders, including many girl 
scouts. The landscape architectural firm developed a number of recommendations 
for future Camp Alice Chester developments, including improved access to Swan 
lake, establishment of enhanced camping and recreational facilities such as tree 
houses, zip lines, water fountains, and outdoor classrooms. Consideration is also 
being given to building an access tunnel under Townline Road to better link the 
portions of the camp divided by the road. Most of the development would be on the 
Swan lake side of T ownline Road. No timetable or specific action plans had been 
established as of September 2014 as the overall plan still needed to be reviewed 
and approved by the Girl Scout Council. Gary suggested the Board should ask 
Camp Alice Chester to provide an update on this development plan at the next 
BlMD Annual Meeting. 
b. Incorrect BlMD Property Valuation: The problem with the BlMD property 
valuation has been corrected. It appears the BlMD property valuation was 
accidently switched with a different management district. No action is required at 
this time. Thanks to Paul Nyffeler who discovered the error. 

8. 	 PUBLIC/COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS 
None. 

7. 	 Motion to adjourn the meeting by Stan Muzatko, 2nd by Barry Loveland. Meeting 
adjourned at 10: 18 am. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Gary Hegeman - BlMD Secretary 




WAlWOiUHCOUNTY LAND USE 

AND ltSOURCEMANAGEMBNTDEPT 


Booth Lake Management District 

Budget Summary Fiscal 2015 - as of 10/23/14 


As of 10/23/14 
$9....rces of funding Actual 2013 Budget 2014 Actual 2014 Budget 2015 Actual 2015 
Interest Income $ 238.81 $ 100 $ 152.99 $ 120 $ 22.27 
TownofTroy $ 500 $ 500.00 $ 500 $ 500.00 
Property Tax Levy $12,804.00 $ 12,600 $ 12,979.75 $ 12,600 $ 686.00 

2013 Budget Surplus(Deficit) $ 3,000 $ (455) 

$ 13,043 $ 16,200 $ 13,632.74 $ 12,765 $ 1,208.27 
~)(p~l'!.~j!~,Jres 
Administrative Expense $ 232.29 $ 500 $ 186.50 $ 325 $ 112.54 
Education $ 100 $ 100 
Insurance $ 2,676.00 $ 2,700 $ 2,176.00 $ 2,200 
Lake Management $ 2,570.00 $ 5,000 $ 6,142.00 $ 6,000 $ 3,440.00 
Lake Habitat Fund $ 100 $ 100 
Legal & Professional $ 300.00 $ 2,000 $ 350.00 $ 500 
Maintenance and Repair $ 436.77 $ 500 $ 476.00 $ 500 
Septic System Ordinance $ 2,866.00 $ 4,800 $ 4,756.95 $ 5,040 $ 4,075.25 
Water Quality Study $ 320.00 $ SOO $ 500 

Total Expenditures $ 9,401 $ 16,200 $ 14,087.45 $ 15,265 $ 7,627.79 

Checking Balance $ 3,373.63 
CD Balances $ 29,309.77 
Total $ 32,683.40 

Submitted by Barry Loveland, Treasurer 

http:32,683.40
http:29,309.77
http:3,373.63
http:7,627.79
http:14,087.45
http:4,075.25
http:4,756.95
http:2,866.00
http:3,440.00
http:6,142.00
http:2,570.00
http:2,176.00
http:2,676.00
http:1,208.27
http:13,632.74
http:12,979.75
http:12,804.00


11/13/14 

4:35 PM Booth Lake Management District 

Cash Basis 

Balance Sheet 
As of October 23,2014 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
1003 • First Citizens State Bank ••. 
1040 • CD First Citizens Bank #5.. . 
1043 • CD First Citizens Bank #6 .. . 
1044 . CD First Citizens Bank #6.. . 
1045 . CD First Citizens Bank #6.. . 

Total Checking/Savings 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
1100· Capital Equipment-Boat 
1101 . Aliowance·Depreciation·Boat 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Equity 

2200 . Reserve for Legal Expense 
3000 . Equity in Assets 
3900 . Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Oct 23, ... 

3,373.63 
10,013.64 
5,107.27 
4,082.73 

10,106.13 

32,683.40 

32,683.40 

6,437.18 
-6.437.18 

0.00 

32,683.40 

28,000.00 
7,315.88 
3,787.04 

-6.419.52 

32.683.40 

32,683.40 

Page 1 

http:32,683.40
http:32.683.40
http:6.419.52
http:3,787.04
http:7,315.88
http:28,000.00
http:32,683.40
http:6.437.18
http:6,437.18
http:32,683.40
http:32,683.40
http:10,106.13
http:4,082.73
http:5,107.27
http:10,013.64
http:3,373.63


Booth Lake Management District 

Transaction Detail by Account 


Cash Basis July 1 through October 23,2014 

Date Num Name Memo Split Original Arno ... Balance 

1003 . First Citizens State Bank Acct 
07/15/20 1532 Bio-Aquatic ... 
08/07/20 1533 US Postal ... 
08/07/20 1534 Otto Jacobs". 
08126/20 Deposit 
09/08/20 1535 Gerald Heg ... 
09/08120 1536 Otto Jacobs ... 
09122120 Deposit 
10/14/20 Deposit 

5100· L. 
5000· A. .. 
5600· S ... 
4200' T, .. 
5000' A•.• 
5600· S... 
4100· L 
4300, T... 

-3,440.00 
-48.00 

-3.603.25 
686.00 
-64.54 

-472.00 
15.12 

500.00 

-3,440.00 
-3,488,00 
-7,091.25 
-6,405.25 
-6,469.79 
-6.941.79 
-6.926.67 
-6,426.67 

Total 1 003 . First Citizens State Bank Acct -6,426.67 

1044 • CD First Citizens Bank #6676 
10/09/20 Deposit 4100· L. 7.15 7.15 

Total 1044 . CD First Citizens Bank #6676 7.15 

4100 . Interest Income 
09122/20 
10/09/20 

CD#33... 
CD inte ... 

1003' F, .. 
1044' C ... 

-15.12 
-7.15 

-15.12 
-2227 

Total 4100 . Interest Income -22.27 

4200 . Tax Levy 
08/26/20 1170 August ... 1003' F ... -686.00 -686.00 

Total 4200 . Tax Levy -686.00 

4300· Town of Troy 
10/14/20 annual ... 1003· F. .. -500.00 -500.00 

Total 4300 . Town of Troy ·500.00 

5000 • Administrative Expense 
08/07/20 1533 US Postal ... 12 mth ... 
09/08120 1535 Gerald Heg ... copies ... 

1003, F. .. 
1003· F ... 

48,00 
64,54 

48.00 
112.54 

Total 5000 . Administrative Expense 112.54 

5100 • Lake Management 
07/15/20 1532 Bla-Aquatic ... miltoil tr... 1003' F... 3,440.00 3.440.00 

Total 5100 . Lake Management 3.440.00 

5600 • Septic System Ordinance 
08/07/20 1534 Otto Jacobs ... July 20... 
09/08120 1536 Otto Jacobs ... 

1003' F ... 
1003· F ... 

3,603.25 
472.00 

3,603,25 
4,075.25 

Total 5600 . Septic System Ordinance 4,07525 

TOTAL 0.00 

Page 1 



DRAFT 11/15/14 

PLEASANT LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 


SATURDAY NOVEMBER 15, 2014, 9:01 AM 

LAGRANGE TOWN HALL 


MINUTES 

Present: Dave Stamm (chair ,2015), Ted Siupik ( treas, 2015) by phone, Marcia Sahag ( sec, 2016), Peter 
Schuler (2016) by phone, Ryan Mertes (2017), Bob Arnold (County),.on Sukala (Town) 
Absent: 
Public Attendance: Paul Schafer, RA Smith National; Patti Beh 3; Jack IIIgen, PL50; Cheryl 
Scharbach, Pl 55-56; James Mueller, PL42; Rick Callaway, P Meyer, Pl51; Bob Allen, PL48; 
Barb Mohr, PL47; Lea Spicer, PL47 
Attendance by Board and Public was announced. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Prior to the 
the financial 
explained the p 

submitt~,ee~ific info 
awarCi:'ltlhe bid has b 
:,:,~~,""S8;S§Y . ---,,::>,::-;(,:' 

~~prk. If something"~C5~rs 
pr· , the surety st~~!~in to 
dis n the motion was re 
Don votgClin favor of th~:motion. 
one.!j}[ ;t:~~ 

4. 	 Discussion 0 etter receiv PlPRD from SKKL&D Attorneys at Law and appropriate response: 
Dave recommehdedthe . d have Russ Devitt as our attorney respond. Motion to involve Russ 
Devitt as the PlPRD~ttorl1ey regarding the letters of 11/3/14 and 11/13/14 from SKKL&D 
Attorneys at Law representing owners of property in the Bay of Pleasant Lake and other future 
developments (Marcia/Peter). Carried unanimously. 

5. 	 Motion to adjourn at 9:14 AM (Dave/Bob). Carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Marcia Sahag, secretary 
PLPRD 

http:County),.on


Walworth County Board of Adjustment 

MINUTES 


November 12,2014 - Hearing - 8:30 AM 

November 13,2014 - Meeting 8:30 AM 


County Board Room 

Govemment Center Elkhom, Wisconsin 


A hearing and decision meeting of the Walworth County Board ofAdjustment was held 
on November 12 & 13,2014, in the County Board Room of the Govemment Center in Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. Those present on November 12,2014, were Chair John Roth, Secretary Ann Seaver, 
1st Altemate Elizabeth Sukala and 2nd Altemate Franklin B. Jones. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning 
Officer, Becky Bechtel, County Clerk's Office and Wendy Boettcher, recording secretary of the 
Land Use & Resource Management Department were in attendance. Those present on 
November 13, 2014, were Chair Jolm Roth, Secretary Ann Seaver, 1 st Altemate Elizabeth Sukala 
and 2nd Altemate Franklin B. Jones. Deb Grube, Senior Zoning Officer, Becky Bechtel, County 
Clerk's Office and Wendy Boettcher, recording secretary of the Land Use & Resource 
Management Department were in attendance. "Sign-in" sheets listing attendees on November 
12,2014, and November 13,2014, are kept on file as a matter of record. 

The November 12,2014, hearing was called to order by Chair John Roth at 8:30 A.M. 
Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present were 
same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded 
by Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. Ann Seaver motioned to approve 
the October 8 & 9, 2014, Minutes and dispense with the reading. Seconded by Elizabeth 
Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor, O-oppose. Ann Seaver stepped down and Franklin B. Jones 
sat in for hearing number 3) Goroff-Goodwin, owners, Richmond Township and hearing number 
4) MacCoy, owner, Richmond Township due to a potential conflict of interest. After testimony 
of all cases, Ann Seaver motioned to recess until 8:30 A.M. on Thursday, November 13, 
2014. Seconded by John Roth. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The November 12,2014, 
hearing went into recess at approximately 11 :05 A.M. 

On November 13,2014, at 8:30 A.M., Chair John Roth called the decision meeting to 
order. Wendy Boettcher conducted roll call and verified that there was a quorum. Those present 
were same as listed above. Ann Seaver motioned to approve the agenda as presented. 
Seconded by Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. Ann Seaver stepped 
down and Franklin B. Jones sat in for the decisions on hearing number 3) Goroff-Goodwin, 
owners, Riclunond Township and hearing number 4) MacCoy, owner, Richmond Township due 
to a potential conflict of interest. After the decisions were completed, Ann Seaver motioned 
to adjourn until the December 10,2014, hearing at 8:30 A.M. Seconded by Elizabeth 
Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor,0-oppose. The November 13,2014, decision meeting 
adjoumed at approximately 9: 18 A.M. 

Seven variance hearings were scheduled and details of the November 12,2014, hearings and the 
November 13, 2014, decisions are digitally recorded and available to the public upon request / 
video to view on our website: www.co.walworth.wi.us. 

Old Business - none 
Page 1 of7 

http:www.co.walworth.wi.us


New Business - Variance Petitions 

Hearing Count #8:34:53 8:57:59/ Decision - Count #8:30:15 8:36:17 
The First Hearing was Bear Cave Trust, Jennifer Leisc1mer Litowitz Trust, owners / Attorney 
Daniel A. O'Callaghan, Michael Best & Friedrich LLP, applicant - Section(s) 31 - Delavan 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 /74-181/74-219 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to permit roof alterations to a boathouse that 
exceed the envelope of a substandard structure. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance pelmits a boathouse to be 14' in height or to 
remain in the footprint and envelope of a substandard structure. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a boathouse 15.3' in height that goes 
, outside the envelope of a previous substandard structure with roof alterations. The request is a 
1 
j variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-219 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances 
I Shoreland Zoning to permit roof alterations to a boathouse that exceed the envelope of a 
I substandard structure. 

t 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment,i during the meeting ofNovember 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of Bear Cave Trust, Jennifer 
Leischner Litowitz Trust, owners / Attorney Daniel A O'Callaghan, Michael Best & Friedrich 
LLP, applicant, voted to APPROVE the request for a boathouse 15.3' in height that goes outside 

1 the envelope of a previous substandard structure. 
I 

A motion was made by Elizabeth Sukala to approve the variance request. Seconded by 1 
1 Ann Seaver for discussion. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose1 

1 
;1
I BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the terrain surrounding the 
j 
i boathouse to be a unique property limitation. The Board found the variance request to be a small 
i increment of relief. The Board found the present configuration of the roof is more cohesive and 

better able to direct water runoff. The Board found to approve the variance request would 
improve safety as the new roof and grade change does not allow children easy access to the roof. I 
The Board found to approve the variance request would cause no harm to public interests. There 1 

'I was no support. There was no opposition. 
j 
I Hearing - Count #8:58:00 - 9:03:56/ Decision Count #8:36:18 - 8:40:33 

! 
1 

The Second Hearing was Snudden Fanus LLC, owner - Section(s) 27 - Linn Township 

i 
Applicant is requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-44/74-51 /74-61 of Walworth County's 
Code of OrdinaI1ces Zoning to construct a bam expansion (parlor / milk house). 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 112.5' street yard setback 
( established). 

Page 2 of7 



VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a 69.6' street yard setback. The request 
is a variance from Section(s) 74-44/74-51/74-61 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances 
Zoning to construct a bam expansion (parlor / milk house). 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting ofNovember 12 & 13,2014, for the petition ofSnudden Fanns LLC, owner, 
voted to APPROVE the request for a 69.6' street yard setback. 

A motion was made by Ann Seaver to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Elizabeth Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found options for placement of the new 
milk house / parlor are limited. The Board found to approve the variance request would safely 
place the proposed expansion away from the heavy equipment traffic area of the dairy operation. 
The Board found to approve the variance request would allow piping to remain above-ground for 
easier maintenance and would reduce risk of contamination. The Board found to approve the 
variance request would benefit public interests in improved and more sanitary processing ofmilk 
for public consumption. There was one letter of support from the Town of Linn. There was no 
opposition. 

Hearing Count #9:03:57 9:46:00/ Decision - Count #8:40:34 - 8:52:52 
The Third Hearing was Iza Goroff, Carol Goodwin, owners - Section(s) 3- Richmond 
Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-163 /74-181 of Walworth County's 
Code of Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to permit the height of an accessory structure 
(treehouse). 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance limits the height of an accessory structure to 
17'. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting an accessory structure 22' 3" in height. 
The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-163 /74-181 of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to permit the height of an accessory structure (treehouse). 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of November 12 & 13, 2014, for the petition ofIza Goroff, Carol Goodwin, 
owners, motioned to deny the request for an accessory structure 22' 3" in height. (opposalof 
denial2 1 results in APPROVAL) 

A motion was made by Elizabeth Sukala to deny the variance request. Seconded by Frank 
Jones. Motion failed. 1-favor 2-oppose (John Roth / Frank Jones) 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the steep slope to be a unique 
property limitation. The Board found the hardship was not self-created as the infonnation 
received by the owner prior to construction was confusing. The Board found the accessory 
structure to be in a remote location. The Board found to approve the variance request would 

Page 3 of7 



cause no harm to public interests. A family member spoke in support. There was a letter of 
opposition from the Town of Richmond and an e-mail of opposition from a neighboring property 
owner. Three neighboring property owners spoke in opposition. 

Hearing Count #9:46:01 9:52:061 Decision - Count #8:52:53 8:55:59 
The Fourth Hearing was Richard T. MacCoy, owner- Section(s) 16 - Richmond Township 

Applicant is requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-55/74-90 of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances Zoning to construct a covered patio. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 30' rear yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a 22.9' rear yard setback. The request is 
a variance from Section(s) 74-55/74-90 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Zoning to 
construct a covered patio. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of November 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of Richard T. MacCoy, owner, 
voted to APPROVE the request for a 22.9' rear yard setback. 

A motion was made by Frank Jones to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Elizabeth Suklala. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found a unique property limitation in 
the small lot size, existing structures and two roads. The Board found the patio will only be 
roofed and will not be enclosed. The Board found to approve the variance request would cause 
no harm to public interests as the property is in a rural area. There was one letter of support from 
the Town ofRicbmond. There was no opposition. 

Hearing - Count #9:52:07 - 10:14:151 Decision - Count #8:56:00 9:04:12 
The Fifth Hearing was Donald Cieszynski, owner 1Chris Egner, Chris Egner Deslgn-Build
Remodel, applicant - Section(s) 8 - Troy Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167 174-181/74-221 of Walworth 
County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition (conservatory) to a 
single-family residence. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINA1~CE: The Ordinance requires a 75' shore yard setback. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 43' shore yard setback. The request 
is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-221 ofWalworth County's Code of 
Ordinances Shoreland Zoning to construct an addition (conservatory) to a single-family 
residence. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting of November 12 & 13,2014, for the petition ofDonald Cieszynski, owner I 
Clu-is Egner, Chris Egner Design-Build-Remodel, applicant, voted to DENY the request for a 43' 
shore yard setback. 

Page 4 of7 



A motion was made by Ann Seaver to deny the variance request. Seconded by Elizabeth 
Sukala. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found to deny the variance request 
would cause no unnecessary hardship as the owner does have pennitted use of the property. The 
Board found the owner has code-compliant options for placement of the conservatory addition. 
The Board found to approve the variance request would create additional impervious surface on 
the property. The Board found to approve the variance request would not protect the public's 
interest in navigable waters. The Board found the variance request did not meet the criteria 
necessary for approval. There were two letters of support from neighboring property owners. 
There were letters of opposition from the Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources and the 
Walworth County Land Conservation Division. 

*The owner 1applicant shall contact the Walworth County Land Use & Resource 
Management Department immediately to bring the property into compliance with the 
requirements of the Walworth County (Shoreland) Zoning Ordinance. 

Hearing - Count #10:14:16 - 10:31 :501 Decision Count #9:04:13 9:08:21 
The Sixth Hearing was James W. Kroeplin Trust, owner - Section(s) 35 - La Grange Township 

Applicant is requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-167/74-181/74-219/74-221 of 
Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to raise the height of a residence 
and decks, add steps and expand a shore yard walkway. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a minimum 35' shore yard setback 
for all structures, a 5' side yard setback for a residence and a shore yard walkway not to exceed 
5' wide. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a 28' shore yard setback for a residence, 
a 17' shore yard setback for a stairway and deck and a 4.1 ' side yard setback for the residence 
and an 8.5' wide walkway in the shore yard. The request is a variance from Section(s) 74-167/ 
74-181/74-219/74-221 of Walworth County's Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to raise 
the height of a residence and decks, add steps and expand a shore yard walkway. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment, 
during the meeting ofNovember 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of James W. Kroeplin Trust, 
owner, voted to APPROVE the request to increase the height of a residence with a 28' shore 
yard setback for a residence, a 17' shore yard setback for a stairway and deck and a 4.1' side 
yard setback for the residence and an 8.5' wide walkway in the shore yard. 

A motion was made by Elizabeth Sukala to approve the variance request. Seconded by 
Ann Seaver. Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found to approve the variance request to 
raise the height of the basement will protect the property from water problems. The Board found 
to raise the residence will also necessitate reconfiguration of the stairway and walkway. The 
Board found unnecessary hardship in denial of the variance request as standing water in the 
basement poses a health risk. The Board found the owner made an effort to keep the variance 

Page 5 of7 



request at a minimum to alleviate the drainage problem. The Board found no hann to public 
interests. There was one letter of support from the Town of La Grange. There was one letter of 
opposition from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 

Hearing - Count #10:31 :51 - 11 :05:20/ Decision - Count #9:08:22 9:15:43 
The Seventh Hearing was Ronald 1. & Diane S. Tye, owners / Attorney David W. Schiltz, 
applicant - Section(s) 25 - La Grange Township 

Applicants are requesting a variance from Section(s) 74-182 / 74-189(7) of Walworth County's 
Code of Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to place an RV on a planned campground site. 

REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE: The Ordinance requires a 5' side yard. 

VARIANCE REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a 3' side yard and 4.95' side yard. The 
request is a variance from Section(s) 74-182/74-189(7) of Walworth County's Code of 
Ordinances - Shoreland Zoning to place an RV on a planned campground site. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT DECISION: The Walworth County Board of Adjustment,


I during the meeting ofNovember 12 & 13,2014, for the petition of Ronald J. & Diane S. Tye, 

owners / Attorney David W. Schiltz, applicant, voted to APPROVE WITH CONDITION the 

request for a 3' side yard and 4.95' side yard. 


A motion was made by John Roth to approve the variance request. Seconded by Elizabeth1
1 Sukala.
! 
I 
;~ 

$ An amended motion was made by John Roth to approve the variance request for 5th wheel 

! motor homes only. Elizabeth Sukala amended her second. Motion carried. 3-favor 0
! oppose 
} 

John Roth made a motion to approve the amended motion. Seconded by Elizabeth Sukala. 

I 
~ 

Motion carried. 3-favor O-oppose 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS: The Board found the variance request was in a 
Planned Campground. The Board found to approve the variance request with the condition 1 

1 approval is for a fifth wheel RV unit only. The Board found to deny the variance request and 
I require the owner to move the pad and turn an RV unit would cause unnecessary hardship. The 
l 

I 
Board found to approve the variance request as conditioned would cause no harm to public 
interests. The Board found to approve the variance request would no harm the public's interests 
in navigable waters. There was no support. There was one letter of comment from a 

! neighboring property owner. There was a letter ofopposition from the Town of La Grange. 

Other1 
i 

A. Discussion / possible action regarding number of Board ofAdjustment hearings per 
1 month 
'I The Board agreed to postpone this discussion until Gregory Guidry is present. 
~ B. Discussion / possible action 011 Township correspondence - none 
:; 

i 
£ 
3 

Page 6 of7 

1 
I 



Staff Reports 

A. Court cases update - none 
B. Distribution of reports, handouts and conespondence - none 

Proposed discussion for next agenda 

The following items were requested to be put on the December 2014 agenda, if applicable: 

A. Discussion / possible action on Township conespondence 
B. Court cases update 
C. Distribution of reports, handouts and conespondence 

ANN SEAVER 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

These minutes are not final until approved by the Board ofAdjustment at the next scheduled 
hearing date. 

Page 7 of7 



DRAFT Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 


Wednesday, November 12,2014 

Walworth County Government Center 


County Board Room 114 

100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Weber at 5: 16 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included: Chair Dave Weber, Vice-Chair Dan Kilkenny, 
Supervisor Rich Brandl, Supervisor Nancy Russell, and Supervisor Charlene Staples. A quorum was 
declared. 

Others in Attendance 
County Board Supervisors: Tim Brellenthin, Ken Monroe, Kathy Ingersoll 
County Staff: David Bred, County Administrator; Linda Seemeyer, Director of Health and Human 
Services; Nicki Andersen, Deputy County Administrator-Finance 
Members of the public: Jodi Buckett 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the agenda was approved with 
no withdrawals. 

Public Comment - None. 

New Business 
• Recommendation regarding Resolution No. 46-11/14 Honoring the Service of Bob and Lavonne 

Webster and the Support the Troops Committee. 
Administrator Bred stated Bob and Lavonne Webster have been instrumental in the Support the Troops 
rallies held here at the Government Center. Mr. and Mrs. Webster have indicated that the last of the 
county troops will be corning home and the last rally will be held on November 24,2014. The Support 
the Troops Committee has donated a memorial in honor of Gulf War and Afghanistan veterans, and the 
memorial dedication will take place during the last rally on November 24th. Mr. and Mrs. Webster and 
the committee will also be presented with this resolution at the last rally. Supervisor Kilkenny offered a 
motion, seconded by Supervisor Staples, to approve Resolution No. 46-11114. Motion carried 5-0. 

Reports/Announcements 

There were none. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 

The next meeting was confirmed for Monday, November 17, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, Chair Weber adjourned the 
meeting at 5:19 p.m. 

Submitted by Nicole Hill, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved 
by the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



PLEASANT LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 


TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2014, 7:02 PM 

LAGRANGE TOWN HALL 


MINUTES 


Present: Dave Stamm (chair ,2015), Ted Slupik (treas, 2015) by phone, Marcia Sahag (sec, 

2016), Peter Schuler (2016) by phone, Ryan Mertes (2017), Bob Arnold (County), Don Sukala 

(Town) 

Absent: 

Public Attendance: Kristen Belan, R.A. Smith National, Brad Sanderson, Bradford Contractors 

At 7:00 PM, Kristen announced bids could no longer be accepted. 


1. 	 Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve the Agenda (RyanJDave). Carried unanimously. 
2. 	 Opening and recording of bids for the Pleasant Lake drawdown structure and pipe 

extension project: Marcia opened the envelopes. Kristen recorded the bids. See attached 
record. The low bid was from GMS Excavators for $36,800.00. RA Smith will submit 
their recommendation with documentation. 

3. 	 Motion to adjourn at 7:25 PM (DavelBob). Carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Marcia M Sahag, secretary 
PLPRD 

http:36,800.00


PLEASANT LAKE DRAWDOWN STRUCTURE AND 
PIPE EXTENSION PROJECl 

Ploaunt Lake ProtecliDn and Rehabilitation District 


Bid O~ning~ November 11, 2014@7:00 P.M. 


ColISfndan Cost EllItiFlllll.e: S~7,630 


", 14 

Name fJIf BlrJder 
Ad~. 

No.1 
Stili 

BOM 
% 

Aftid. 
Df 

0\'9. 
& 

Autto. 

Apparent LnwBidW:r:,________~--_______~__ 

..ppal'ClltLnwBid:_______~______- _______ 

l~l.S\\o: :1\1......... '"" Il~. RII...~n. H,,,,,klid" I'<ISllQ5, ~FIIl·JUOll • ~...(2G:!)lIIMG(6 
...."k;1I..U" Wl • Q,1nec, Ci' • 'Pi~. r..... rannilh_~"".D.D.I1 

http:rannilh_~"".D.D.I1


DRAFT Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
November 3, 2014 Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Health and Human Services Center 

W4051 County Road NN, Elkhorn, WI 53121 


The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Vice Chair David Jordan. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Vice Chair David Jordan, Board Members 
Janet Kelly, Mary Polachowski and Penny Scheuerman. Chair La Verne Duncan and Ryan Keller 
were absent. A quorum was declared. 

Staff in Attendance: Lori Muzatko, ADRC Director; Jennifer Selz, ADRC Supervisor; Beth 
Walsh, Public Health Supervisor; Becky Bechtel, Recording Secretary 

On motion by Board Member Scheuerman and second by Board Member Polachowski, the 
agenda was approved by voice vote with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Board Member Kelly and second by Board Member Scheuerman, the October 
6,2014 meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment -There was none. 

Unfinished Business - There was none. 

New Business 
• Public Health Presentation - Beth Walsh, Public Health Nurse Supervisor 
Lori Muzatko introduced Beth Walsh, Public Health Nurse Supervisor. Ms. Walsh has been with 
the County for 20 years, and among helping out with all the other programs at Public Health, she 
also runs the Emergency Preparedness Program. Ms. Walsh gave a presentation on Public Health 
services, which include communicable disease prevention, Seal a Smile, maternal child health, 
Women, Infants, Children (WIC) nutrition education program, prenatal care coordination, 
childhood lead poisoning prevention, Wisconsin Well Woman Program (WWWP), public health 
preparedness, environmental health and the tobacco control program. Walworth County's public 
health program originated in 1920, and began as care for the poor and controlling communicable 
disease. Funding for the programs come from federal and state grants. Walworth County 
residents receive $42.00 per capita for public health programs. There are 15 employees in the 
Public Health department and Walsh feels they do a good job with limited resources. Employees 
in the department wear many hats: nurses, dieticians, lactation counselors, sanitarians, dental 
hygienists, lead investigators, car seat technicians, epidemiologists and educators! The Public 
Health Director can institute isolation and quarantine orders and issue citations and abatement 
orders. Walsh said the evolving trend in health care is a shift in focus toward system based care. 
Muzatko said Public Health collaborates with ADRC in prevention activities, community 
education, working on adult and elder abuse cases, and working with building inspectors and 
communities. 

• Resignation - Board Member Keller 
Muzatko reported that Mr. Keller now has a job that conflicts with the committee meeting 
schedule and regretfully submitted his resignation from the Board. Board Member Polachowski 
made a motion to accept Ryan Keller's resignation. Board Member Kelly seconded the 
motion and it carried 4-0. 



Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 
November 3,2014 Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

Muzatko will advertise in the ADRC newsletter for a replacement for Mr. Keller. 

Reports 
• Community Care Community Advisory Committee Ken Sathern 

Mr. Sathern was unable to attend, and his report will be tabled to a future Board meeting. 


• Walworth County Fourth Annual Caregiver Conference 

There were 65 attendees. ADRC staff presented at the conference, and there was also a panel on 

different types of therapy. Muzatko shared a copy of the book containing all the vendor 

information displayed at the conference. 


Confirmation of Next Meeting 
Monday, December 1,2014 at 9:00 a.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Board Members Kelly and Scheuerman, the meeting adjourned at 9:44 a.m. 


Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until 
approved by the committee at the next regularly scheduled committee meeting. 



AMENDED Walworth County Transportation Coordinating Committee 
November 3,2014 Meeting Minutes 


Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 

100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 1 :04 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Nancy Russell; Vice Chair Andrew Kerwin; 
Health and Human Services Board Chair Ken Monroe; ADRC Director Lori Muzatko; HHS Director 
Linda Seemeyer; Citizen Representatives James Davis and Susan Leffelman. A quorum was declared. 
Citizen Representatives Cynthia Simonsen and Jeni Hallat! were absent with excuse. 

Others in Attendance 
County Staff: County Administrator David Bred; Volunteer Services Coordinator Colleen Lesniak; Juliet 
Young, Health and Human Services 
Members of the public: Jerry Grant and Eric Russow 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe and second by Vice Chair Kerwin, the agenda was approved with 
no withdrawals. 

Citizen Member Davis offered a motion, seconded by HHS Director Seemeyer, to approve the date 
corrections to the February 3,2014, March 3, 2014, April 7,2014 and June 2, 2014 meeting 
minutes. The motion carried 7-0. 

Chair Russell requested the October 6, 2014 meeting minutes be amended to correct page 2, paragraph 4, 
to read "taxi" system instead of "tax," and to change the reference to "Ms." Grant to "Mr." Grant. 
Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Citizen Member Leffelman, to approve the 
October 6, 2014 meeting minutes as amended. The motion carried 7-0. 

Public Hearing 
• Overview ofthe 2014 Wisconsin Statute section 85.21, elderly and persons with disabilities 

transportation program and budget, and outline of proposed plan and budget for 2015. 
County Administrator Bretl said the purpose of the public hearing was to give an overview on the 
county's grant application to provide specialized transportation assistance to the elderly and disabled, and 
to receive citizen comment and input on the 2015 transportation plan and budget. He gave a presentation 
on the grant application. The grant provides funds to counties who provide transportation to senior and 
disabled individuals. The amount of the grant is $232,544. The overall 2015 county transportation 
budget includes $280,585 in tax levy funds (which includes $100,000 for expansion of the program) and 
$25,000 for transportation consultant services. With the grant award of $232,544, the county's total 
budget for 2015 will be $538,129. Bred reported that in 2015 the oversight of the transportation program 
will transfer from Health and Human Services (HHS) to Administration since the transportation services 
have been outsourced, and so HHS can focus on its core mission. HHS will retain $165,225 for their 
client transportation services. The 2015 plan is: 1) continue to out source the transportation to VIP 
Services; 2) hire a transportation consultant; 3) study ways to expand the program; 4) consider a mobility 
manager; and 5) provide the same or better transportation services in 2015. ADRC Director Lori 
Muzatko will be lending her expertise and assistance in preparing the grant application as well as the 
transition from HHS. Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by ADRC Director Muzatko, to 
open the public hearing. The motion carried 7-0. 
Eric Russow, 1527 Meadow Lane, Elkhorn, Wisconsin, asked if the provision oftransportation services 
will include accommodations for persons with dementia. 



Walworth County 
November 3, 2014 Transportation Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes 

20f3 

Muzatko said that dementia is defined as a disability for transportation service eligibility. 

Colleen Lesniak, Walworth County Volunteer Services Coordinator, reported that county volunteers have 
been transporting seniors to appointments that are non-medical related and not covered under VIP 
Services. Lesniak asked ifthe Committee would address transportation for "recreational" purposes when 
service expansion is considered. 

Muzatko asked for direction from the Committee in defining the parameters of what recreational transport 
would include. 

Citizen Member Davis noted that page 21 of the plan includes the County's cities and towns, but not the 
villages. Bretl said the villages would be added to the plan. 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Kerwin, to close the public hearing 
on the plan and budget. The motion carried 7-0. 

Unfmished Business - There was none. 

New Business 
• Approval of Section 85.21 grant application 
Chair Russell noted that on the bottom ofpage 18 of the packet, "2014" should be changed to "2015." 
Further, in paragraph 4 on page 18, on the first line following the colon "The County" should be added 
before the word "has." DDS Director Seemeyer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to 
approve applying for the Section 85.21 grant. The motion carried 7-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding extension of the VIP Services contract for specialized 
transportation services 

Bretl recommended that the contract with VIP Services be extended for a year as the contract tenn didn't 
begin until April 2014, and the transition of services has gone smoothly. The original contract has a 
March 31 st year-end, and since the County is on a calendar year, he asked that it be extended through 
December 31,2015. The pricing proposal was distributed to the Committee. Bret! noted that the Request 
for Proposals (RFP) includes a clause for renegotiations because of escalating fuel prices. With the drop 
in fuel costs, the original pricing proposal does not vary much from the current market. He noted that 
there is only a $5,000 increase between 2014 and 2015. Muzatko said that client co-payments would 
remain the same in 2015. Chair Russell asked for a report at the end of the year on how many clients 
were served, which geographic areas most utilized the services, where people were being transported, and 
for what purpose. Muzatko said that program data reports are part of the grant requirements. Staff at 
HHS participated in unannounced staff ride-alongs and they are pleased with the VIP drivers and service. 
Supervisor Monroe made a motion, seconded by Chair Russell, to extend the VIP Services contract 
for specialized transportation services until December 31, 2015. Staff is directed to negotiate the 
same pricing as on the original proposal and to bring the contract extension back to the Committee 
for fmal review and approval in December. The motion carried 7-0. 

• Discussion and possible action regarding TCC consultant 



Walworth County 
November 3, 2014 Transportation Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of3 

Bretl referred to his memo in the meeting packet, which included suggested tasks to be included in the 
TCC consultant RFP. The consensus ofthe Committee was to incorporate the following changes to the 
list in Mr. Bretl's memo: 1) add the words "and participate in" after "Attend"; 2) no changes; 3) add the 
words "and assist in the preparation of the grants" after the word "and" and preceding the word "for"; 4) 
after the word "needs" add "and organization"; 5) after the word "improved" add "over a three-year plan 
period." New items were added as follows: Item 6) "Identify ways to improve public input in addition to 
statutory public hearings"; Item 7) "Design, conduct and analyze a community transportation needs study 
and provide the results to the community"; Item 8) "Design a public relations!marketing program to raise 
public awareness of available services and how they can be accessed." Bretl said that depending on 
Purchasing's workload, a consultant might be hired by the beginning of next year. Consensus was that 
the Committee would participate in the selection process, if there aren't too many candidates. 

Reports!Announcements - There were none. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 
December 1, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Vice Chair Kerwin and second by Supervisor Monroe, the meeting was adjourned at 
1:55 p.m. 

Submitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by the 
committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



DRAFT 11/9/14 

PLEASANT LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 


TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1,2014,9:05 AM 

LAGRANGE TOWN HALL 


MINUTES 


Present: Dave Stamm (chair,2015), Ted Siupik ( treas, 2015) by phone, Marcia Sahag ( sec, 2016), Peter 

Schuler (2016) by phone, Ryan Mertes (2017), Don Sukala (Town) 

Absent: Bob Arnold (County) 

Public Attendance: Rick Callaway, Tomm Girman 


1. 	 Approval of Agenda: ==..:.;...:.::::...:::;""",,,-,=-=-::::.....::.!..:..:::....!-=.:::;:,=.'", • Carried unanimously. 
2. 	 Approval of prior Board Minutes: nw;WQ!l.!!~~~U!l~llil!~~ {Dave/Don}. 

Carried unanimously. Don). Carried 
unanimously. unanimously. 

3. 	 Treasurers Report: The balances for yet available. As of 9/30/14, the 
balances in the People's Bank accounts are: 


Chec~ng $39 

Money Market $43,426.33 

Grant Fund $16,561.76 

Total $99,9?6.4S 


The money ma 

annual me 


4. 	 Budget funds 
notices and 

5. 	 'Approval of a in Committee: Peter replaced Doug Behrens on 
the board and on t in Commi tee. Motion to approve the appointment of Peter Schuler to 
the Drain Committee yan ied unanimously. 

6. 	 Approi}alofappointmentQ'fRyan M es to the Finance Committee: Ryan replaced Pat Kachur 
on the bo~fdand on the Finance committee. Motion to approve the appointment of Ryan 
Mertes to the Flnance Com::mittee (Dave/Don). Carried unanimously. 

7. 	 Approval of appoititmen(g,fMarcia Sahag as PLPRD bank accounts signer and authorization 
resolution for bank acvount signers: Motion to approve the appointment of Marcia Sahag as 
District bank accounts signer (Dave/Don). In discussion, Ted objected to Marcia serving as 
account signer because too many Board responsibilities would be concentrated in one board 
commissioner. More segregation of duties would be preferable. Dave and Don withdrew their 
motion and second. Motion to approve the appointment of Ryan Mertes as PLPRD bank 
accounts signer (Dave/Peter). Carried unanimously. Motion to approve the Resolution 
Designating Authorized Account Signers dated 11/1/14 designating signers Dave Stamm, 
chairman, Ted Siupik, treasurer, and Ryan Mertes (Marcia/Don). Carried unanimously. 

8. 	 POA Report: The POA meeting was held on 10/18/14. Since then 1100 five to seven inch perch 
were stocked by Keystone Hatcheries. The DNR stocked 726 walleye fingerling in the seven inch 
and above range. We received the full quota of walleye thanks to the DNR Fisheries Biologist, 

http:99,9?6.4S
http:16,561.76
http:43,426.33


DNR!oilssess the 

Luke Roffler. Following the annual meeting dues reminders were sent out and 5 to 7 additional 
dues payments have been received. 

9. 	 Aquatic Plant Management/Weed Control Report: The Aquatic Plant Management Plan update 
is a part of our grant. It is being done by SEWRPC (Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission). Beverly Saunders is the new Senior Biologist Specialist and contact person. She 
will do a shoreline assessment to familiarize herself with Pleasant Lake access buffer areas, 
shoreline protection etc. At the District Board February meeting she will have an outline of the 
Aquatic Plant Management Plan update to present to the board and discuss our concerns. In 
March she will send a draft of the update for the Board's review prior to the May board 
meeting. At the District Board May meeting she will present discuss the final draft. In June 
she will send the final draft and the invoice. Beverly Thornton at SEWRPC. 

11. 	Drain project west side Pleasa d and watef',I~vel gauge report: To review what has 
taken place, on 9/25/14 bids we on 9/27/ e only bid received for $69,675.00 
was rejected. The project was re \;,,6,/30/15. The ads were in the 
paper the week of 101l~/14 and t wjt~pe a meeting to open the bids 
on 11/11/14 at}:OOPMil'nd .then a oriSaturday 11/15/14 at 9:00 AM 
at the Town ~~II. There is mLi£'h more i und of bids perhaps due to the 
longer periods of time allowe;aJor subm and for the extended completion date of June 
2015. Once the dropJ;lQX is inplacet~e ga be attached. The second one will go on Ted's 

to sJn,~y~~tJf/ais;me time I be kept informed. 
12. of Ph~ilsant Lake Property): The dye test was done at the 

ition of the pipe to the break and beyond. The 
t~1ough the Kessel property. The dye test report done by RA Smith 
nt Lake'jl\oad and the break, which is about 875 feet from the road, 

The dye test could not determine a flow in the pipe beyond that 
be repaired from the 875 feet on. RA Smith had some 
rt (attached). We are at the beginning stages of getting 
is aware of the District electors' decision to get 

to be discussed at the next annual meeting. He thought that to be a 

10. Establish easement for drain location on west side of ake Road between PLPRD and 
property owner: A segment of the new pipe is 
a new easement on the property. Russ can writt: 
owner and chairman of the District Board, 
His opinion is that there is no conflict of i 
is not a money making venture. It can be 

in 
necessary to complete the drain project (Peter/Dq,Q). 

g easement so there is need for 
nce Dave is the property 

ng a conflict of interest. 
onetarily; the easement 

bering the property. 

property. Carried unanimousl ............... . 

long wait. He will District access to his property without involving the Town by notifying 
him and arranging mutually convenient times. Regarding the easement for the drain on the 
Kessel property held by the Town of LaGrange, the Town was approached for its responsibility 
for the drain maintenance. The Town reviewed the easement document and finds no other 
documents showing evidence of agreements imposing or assuming the Town's responsibility for 
the drain maintenance. Also, a precedent has been set where the Town did repair work and 
billed the property owners. If the Town were to repair the drain, it would recoup the costs from 
the District. 

http:69,675.00


13. Goose Control Report: We will apply for permits for egg oiling and abatement and continue 
permitting involvement with the DNR and Department of Agriculture in case we would need 
goose control measures. 

14. Conflict of Interest Policy: Ted suggested adopting one due to IRS tax filing questions. Ted will 
draft a policy for the February agenda and ask Russ to review it. 

15. Schedule of meeting dates: The schedule of meeting dates for 2015 was distributed. The next 
scheduled District Board meeting is February 7, 2015, at 9:00 AM at the Town Hall. The POA 
board meeting scheduled date is the same day at 8:00 AM at the Town Hall. It may be with the 
use of the conference phone due to board members being out of state. 

16. Establishing future agendas: Conflict of Interest Policy for th~.pistrict Board will be on the 

Respectfully submitted, 

PLPRD 

February agenda. There were no other suggestions. 
17. Motion to Adjourn at 9:55 AM (Don/Ryan). Carried 

Marcia M Sahag, secretary 



Walworth County Human Resources Committee 


MINUTES 


October 22,2014 - 3:30 p.m. 


County Board Room 114 - Government Center 

Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order at 3:33 p.m. 

Roll call- In attendance were Supervisors Rich Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, Ken 
Monroe and Rick Stacey. A quorum was declared. 

Others present - County Board Chair Nancy Russell; Charlene Staples, Supervisor. Dale 
Wilson, Human Resources Director; Lisa Henke, Risk/Benefits Manager; Human Resources; 
David Bred, County Administrator; Nicki Andersen, Deputy County Administrator - Finance; 
David Graves, Sheriff, Kurt Picknell, Undersheriff, John Delaney, Jail Administrator, Sheriff 
Department; David Necci, District Attorney, Tracy Moat:e, Director-Special Education, Suzanne 
Diestelmann, Assistant Director - Special Education, Greg Kostechka, Principal; Sara Lila, 
Elementary Teacher and Tanya Corey, High School Teacher, Lakeland School; Linda 
Seemeyer, Director, Liz Aldred, Deputy Director, Health and Human Services; Bernadette 
Janiszewski, Nursing Home Administrator, Lakeland Health Care Center; Becky Bechtel, 
Administrative Clerk, County Clerk; Ron Person, Coroner, Coroner's Office; Paula Hocking, 
CAC Manager, Walworth County Alliance for Children. 

Agenda withdra'Vals, if any - none 

Agenda approval Motion by Stacey/lngersoll to approve agenda. Motion carried 5-0. 

Approval of minutes of September 17, 2014 meeting on motion by Monroe/Stacey. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Public Comment period - No members of the public were in attendance. 

Unfmished Business 
Discussion and possible action regarding Amending Section 15-187 ofthe Walworth 
County Code of Ordinances relating to residency requirements for Deputies. 
Wilson stated this item was on the agenda earlier this year. The collective bargaining agreement 
has been signed so we need to make the ordinance sync with the agreement. Motion by 
StaceylBrellenthin to amend section 15-187 ofthe Code relating to residency requirements 
for deputies. Motion carried 5-0. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
October 22,2014 
Page 10[5 



Discussion and possible action regarding amending section 15-52 of the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances relating to requests to waive recruitment. Wilson stated he made the 
changes to clarify the specificity this would apply to. Motion by BrellenthinlMonroe to 
amend section 15-52 of the code relating to a request to waive recruitment. Motion carried 
5-0. 

New Business 

Discussion and possible action concerning request of District Attorney to reorganize his 
office in 2015 by creating an investigator position, eliminating a VictimlWitness Service 
Provider Position and reassigning certain job duties eliminate position of VietimlWitness 
Coordinator aBd create an in'lestigatoF position in 201S 

n 

Wilson informed the committee the District Attorney approacheq him earlier and requested the 
withdrawal of this agenda item. District AttorneY,N"ecci thanked the committee and stated prior 
to this meeting the Department of Justice infol111etlpim that their funding for victim/witness 
services would be withdrawn ifhe proceeded w ···s plan. Ingersoll stated she would like to 
hear about the plan. Necci would like an investig~~or position added to his department Necci 
said Waukesha County has 3 investigators and smaller counties have at least a part time 
investigator. He believes the positiop, would be a bene ... ' the investigation of sensitive crimes 
and a natural step as the County grows. Necci also beli the position could provide assistance 
to police departments around the CountY.',.c£N~cistated the Sheriff Department is doing an 
excellent job, but believes an investigatdFposltl0n is essential. H'pcking asked to be recognized 
and spoke on the importap:£e ofan investigator due to ~e increase in sensitive crimes. Brandl 
inquired as to the pay ra:J1.g~oftQi~>position:Wi1sQn saidfue range varies depending on duties. 
He looked at other counties and foUnd most line up with detective range but, in his opinion, not 
higher. Wilson said the annual costs could be $191,000. Brandl inquired if any action was to be 
taken on this item, Bred st@t~d nQ.'~ctio~by theoommittee is necessary, Bretl stated he is not 
disputing theneed..for this ptj~iti~rl,but s6m.ething would have to come out of the budget to fund 
the position. BretrStrgg~ted if a supervisor\Vislt~s this position to be included in the 2015 
budget, to see Wilson for istari6~on a budget amendment. Bred stated, as it stands now, the 
vacant positiQn will rema'Jhe budgetand would be filled after the incumbent retires, Brandl 
asked the c()hunittee if they had furtherqy<;}stions, Brandl reiterated this item was not in the 
2015 budget; if the District Attorney wants to move forward with this investigator position, a 
supervisor would n¢ed to sponso{1ffi amendment. 

\S:'~~:~" , "~~~~~,: 

Discussion and possibleactiQ~regarding an amendment to Section 15-17 ofthe Walworth 
County Code of Ordinances Relating to Authorized Positions by Department Based on the 
2015 Budget Wilson stated with the 2015 budget, some department positions are changing. If 
any staffing changes would be made as a result of budget amendments this ordinance could be 
amended at the November County Board meeting. Wilson suggested to amend ordinance to 
reflect LHCC title change on page 16, line 26 of the packet. The changed will be from LPN
Unit Supervisor to LPN - Medical Records. The recruitment for the position will be under a 
different title during 2014. Motion by Monroellngersoll to amend section 15-17 of the code 
relating to authorized positions by department based on the 2015 budget. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
October 22,2014 
Page 2 of5 



DiscussiDn and pDssible actiDn regarding an amendment to. multiple sectiDns Df Chapter 15 
relating to. the creatiDn Df the Office Df Medical Examiner 
As the 2015 budget creates a Medical Examiner, this amendment adds the Medical Examiner 
office into Chapter 15 as of January 5,2015 and removes the Coroner. The amendment also 
adds the position of lead investigator. Brandl inquired if Wilson has started the process of 
recruiting for a lead investigator, as the timeframe is tight. Wilson has been working on the 
position. MDtiDn by StaceylMDnrDe to. amend multiple sectiDns Df Chapter 15 relating to. 
the creatiDn Df the Office Df Medical Examiner. MDtiDn car[!ted by 5-0 

,,,,'--'" ,'{ 
~' 

DiscussiDn and pDssible actiDn regarding an amendD!~pt to. l,llultiple sectiDns Df Chapter 15 
relating to. updates to. variDus pDsitiDn titles. Wilsoninforme<l.the Committee that as a result 
of the reorganization of Human Resources and Fin~ce some hou§els~eping is needed on 
positions. MDtiDn by StaceylBrellenthin to. amend multiple seciion.s~of Chapter 15 relating 

;:c;'!!I0. 
to. updates to. variDus pDsitiDn titles. MDtiDncarried 5-0. .....•.'•..••,'. 

, ~'.' 

DiscussiDn and pDssible actiDn regarding an amendmentto~ectiDn 15-81(l.gfthe WalwDrth 
CDunty CDde Df Ordinances relating to. drug Dr alcDh~l !esting. Wilson statedthis 
amendment updates the Code to reflecttli~current practiee'regarding post-accident drug and 
alcohol testing. 
MDtiDn by Brellenthin/lngersDll to. ameJ;!~ sectiDn 15-810 Dftbe cDde relating to. drug and 
alcDhDI testing. MDtiDn car~ied 5-0. \4~f 

DiscussiDn and pDssible actiDnregarding an amendment toSectiDn 15-142 Dfthe WalwDrth 
CDunty CDde Df Ordinances relat~ng to. tempDr~ry staffing agencies. This amendment adds 
the requirement that all reqy:ests foi;'temporary sta[mg be approved by the Human Resources 
Director. Tq~.}l"Hlll(l11ResourCes.~lteaot.. . be responsible to assure County policy is 
followed.;'MDtion by StaceylMDnrDe to~ end sectiDn 15-142 Dfthe cDde relating to. 
temPDra.ry staffing agencies. MotiDn carried 5';;0. 

Discussion/~rid pDssible actiDnregardi~gthe Dverfilling Df the HHS SupervisDr - Fiscal 
SuppDrt. Wilsoil{:equested Seerneyer and Aldred inform the committee ofHHS's need due to 
multiple factors.Seemeyer stated the HHS Supervisor - Fiscal Support is retiring in February 
2015. The immediate supervisor for this position is also vacant and being recruited. Seemeyer 
stated there will be a gap in knowledge in this area of HHS. Wilson stated, in his opinion, that 
recruiting for this position during the holidays will be problematic and believes it would be in the 
county's best interest to begin recruitment in November. When a candidate is successfully 
recruited they will have a potential overfill of this position for approximately 30 days. Seemeyer 
stated this position must understand both accounting and medical billing and feels it will take a 
long time to recruit. Seemeyer stated that with the various retirements the administrative area at 
HHS will be in flux for a period of time. MDtion by MonrDe/Stacey to. apprDve overfilling of 
HHS Supervisor-Fiscal SuppDrt. MotiDn carried 5-0. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
October 22, 2014 
Page 3 of5 

http:temPDra.ry


Discussion and possible action regarding potential changes in the evaluation process and 
pay table for CDEB Professional employees and certain "Q" group positions. 
Wilson stated this topic was addressed at the CDEB Committee meeting in September and 
invited Tracy Moate, Director of Special Education, to present her management team's 
recommendations. Wilson stated Wisconsin has revamped how teachers are evaluated in public 
schools, so these recommended changes are not a surprise. Moate stated this is a draft version of 
the Teacher Effectiveness Evaluation Tool. Input on the draft came from Moate's administrative 
team, Human Resources staff, Lakeland School teachers, district administrators and Department 
of Public Instruction. Moate directed the committee's attention to the packet material and 
reviewed materials with the committee. The Charlotte DanielsRt!Jramework identifies aspects of 
a teacher's responsibilities that studies have shown promo Jmproved student learning. The four 
domains of teaching responsibility are 1) planning and p ",ration, 2) the classroom 
environment, 3) instruction and 4) professional responsifitIiti .. oate stated Lakeland School is 
not uniform with other schools in the state as theydo not take 

m 

arne tests other students 
participate in. The team used the domains and th ed them intool,>jectives that would be • 

meaningful at Lakeland School. The objectiv,~$ . be integrated intdWipgspan, the evaluation 
program the County uses to evaluate employees.: he domains provide arioyerview of the skills 
and competencies new teachers need to develop. 9ate s~fUized the overaJ!scoring for a 
teacher to receive a full increase, they wo~ld need toscor~;ata~4-5 high level,'ilWcore 3-3.99 
receives a half step increase. A teacheri~0th~2.0-2.99 raJl.~(;!is considered an average performer 
and would not receive an increase. If a t~.~cher sc.<?res belowL99, there is no increase and a 
performance improvement plan will be d~yelopedlBrandl inquir~d how often teachers are 
observed. Moate replied at·~minimum, on'2e a year byGreg Kost.echka. Brandl asked if this 
system is funded. Wpsonstaied this is base<lon th~.curre:dfsy§teni. Under this process the 
evaluation is at the end of school y~~ and teachers would ac.fvance at the beginning of the next 
school year. Wilson woulctlike education as acomponent of the goals for professional 
development. Brandl inq~ if~iet1 hael reviewS!cl the process. He said yes; concern has been 
raised about.thept~¥!9US schedu.t~beirig(l)U§~d on Mucation credits. Credits don't equal teacher 
effectiyt:neSs'~iIngersoll st~ted'sh~{elt experience put them in at certain level and would 
encourage goals to not downplay education. Brandl expressed his desire to approve the 
evaluation.~1 see what chall~:s may n::d to be made. Motion by Monroe/Stacey to approve 
CDEB's potential changes in the evalul:ijon process and the pay table set for CDEB 
professional employees and certflin "Q,j'group positions with a caveat to review it in one 

:::?< <)~;I>;-

year. Motion came<J5-0. Inge~?l1 would like teacher input to be included in the evaluation. 

Reports/announcements by Chairperson 

Set/confirm next meeting date and time - Wednesday, November 19,2014 at 3:30 p.m. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
October 22,2014 
Page 4 of5 

http:teacheri~0th~2.0-2.99


1. 	 The committee will convene in closed session pursuant to the exemption contained in 
Section 19.85(l)(g) of the Wisconsin Statutes, "conferring with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become 
involved." 

In closed session, the committee will discuss the following item: 

• 	 ERDIEEOC Complaints filed against Walworth County 

Chair Brandl read the closed session language. Brellenth' roe moved and seconded to 
go into closed session. A roll call vote was taken. All oted "aye" to convene in 
closed session at 4:49 p.m. to discuss the following to' OC Complaints filed against 
Walworth County 

•. ;:1:',.. ..••.•.• 
At 5:30 p.m. on motion by StaceylMonroe tI1elbmmittee reconveneeJ.in open session. 
Motion carried 5-0. There was no action rega closed session. '1i±..... 

Submitted by Vicki L. Price, Administr~ye CIY~ 

~:fiita~'!J11til ap .... ved by the committee at the next regularly 
scnedpledmeeting. 

Walworth County Human Resources Committee 
October 22,2014 
Page 5 of5 

http:reconveneeJ.in


Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

October 20, 2014 Land Conservation Committee Meeting Minutes 

Walworth County Government Center, County Board Room 114 


100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 


The meeting was called to order by Chair Nancy Russell at 2:04 p.m. 

Roll call was conducted. Members present included Chair Nancy Russell, Vice Chair Charlene Staples, 
Supervisor Dan Kilkenny, Citizen Member Rosemary Badame and USDAIFSA Representative William 
Leedle. A quorum was declared. 

Others in Attendance: 
County Staff: Deputy Director ofLURM Louise Olson; Fay Amerson, Urban Conservation Specialist; 
David Bred, County Administrator; Michael Cotter, Deputy Corporation CounselJDirector of LURM 
Members of the public: C. Lars Olson 

On motion by Vice Chair Staples, seconded by Citizen Member Badame, the agenda was approved 
with no withdrawals. 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the September 15, 2014 
minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Public Comment - None. 

New Business 
• DiscussionIPossible Action - 2013 Wisconsin Land and Water Conservation Annual Progress Report 

- Louise Olson 
Deputy Director Louise Olson distributed the report from the Department of Agriculture, Trade and 
Consumer Protection (DATCP). 

• DiscussionIPossible Action - RCPP Program for Walworth County and Letter of Support - Louise 
Olson 

The purpose of the Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) is to address primary resource 
concerns ofwater quality and soil health in the Upper Mississippi River Basin. This is a cooperative 
partnership program led by the Missouri Department of Agriculture between Illinois, Iowa, Minnesota, 
Missouri and Wisconsin. The federal government administers the program, and approval of funding 
assistance is contingent upon meeting USDA standards and specifications. Walworth County's share for 
RCPP eligible landowners and fanners is $48,596 per year from 2015-2019. Olson added that this is not 
a compliance enforcement project. Supervisor Kilkenny made a motion to support the letter of 
commitment from Walworth County to participate in the RCPP. The motion was seconded by 
Citizen Member Badame and it carried 5-0. 

• DiscussionIPossible Action - DATCP Report October 2014 - Louise Olson 
Olson said the Committee members will receive the report via email or regular mail and noted that the 
County's Land and Water Resource Management Plan is due in 2015. The Committee will receive 
options for a 10 year plan or a 5 year renewal. This plan will report what is accomplished and it eannarks 
any funds coming in to Walworth County not just for staffmg but for implementation of conservation 
practices. The animal waste storage ordinance will also be looked at by the Department ofAgriculture in 
2015 to be sure it is in compliance with all the rules and regulations. No action is required at this time but 
it should be noted on calendars. 



Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
October 20,2014 Land Conservation Committee Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of2 

• DiscussionIPossible Action - Land Conservation staff funding Louise Olson 
The Wisconsin Land & Water Conservation Association report states that funding for conservation staff is 
reduced in DATCP's budget and urges support to restore full funding for state aid to county departments. 
A copy ofLCC's budget/financial plan was included in the meeting packet 

• DiscussionIPossible Action Wildlife Abatement Contractual Agreement for 2015 FY & Crop prices 
Louise Olson 

The county has an agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) and the 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for wildlife abatement to reimburse landowners for deer, geese 
and bear damage to crops. The USDA is responsible for measuring and estimating crop damage by 
wildlife. Olson referred to the pricing in the proposal, noting that the committee can accept the USDA 
pricing, the October 2013 pricing or an average of both. The pricing is then fixed at the rate chosen for 
one year. The County receives $250 from the DNR to coordinate the program. Supervisor Kilkenny 
made a motion to approve the Wildlife Abatement contract with the average crop pricing of the 
2013 fall and present USDA prices. The motion was seconded by Citizen Member Badame and it 
carried 
5-0. 

• DiscussionIPossible Action - Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation Ordinance Chapter 26, Article VI-
Review of Determination per Statute sec. 68.11- Fay Amerson 

Urban Manager Fay Amerson reported that the ordinance reevaluation followed a request to review 
a departmental decision concerning a pit in Walworth County. Because the decision review process is 
relatively new territory, Amerson requested input from the DNR. The DNR reviewed the issues and made 
very few recommendations, except that Chapter 68 of the Wisconsin Statutes concerning appeals to 
decisions must be followed. Amerson recommended that the County request the DNR to provide 
guidance on any appeals it receives, as per NR 135 of the Administrative Code. The DNR suggested that 
the word "may" be inserted on Line 16 rather than "shall" concerning requesting an opinion of the DNR 
in a dispute. Amerson also noted that on Lines 17 and 18 the second reference to "the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources" should be deleted. Supervisor Kilkenny made a motion, seconded 
by Vice Chair Staples, to approve the Ordinance with the second reference to "the Wisconsin 
Department of Revenue" on Lines 17 and 18 removed. The motion carried 5-0. 

Confirmation of Next Meeting 
Monday, November 17, 2014; 2:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Citizen Member Badame, the meeting adjourned at 
2:40 p.m. 

ublmitted by Becky Bechtel, Administrative Clerk. Meeting minutes are not considered final until approved by 
the committee at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 



Telephone: (262) 728-4140 
Fax: (262) 728-4142 

WALWORTH COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT 
975 W. Walworth Ave. • Delavan, WI 53115 

October 20,2014 

1:30 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Regular meeting was called to order at 1 :30 p.m. by Commissioner Logtennan. 

ROLLCALL 

Commissioner Henriott, yes; Commissioner Logtennan, yes; Commissioner Shortenhaus, not present; 
Commissioner Eck, yes 

Others present: 
Brad Huza, Administrator 
Cindy Moehling, Assistant Administrator 
Jennifer Jackson, Administrative Assistant 
Timothy Fenner, Axley Brynelson 
Ron Altmann, Operations Manager 
Jon Cameron, Ehlers & Associates 

VISITOR COMMENTSIPUBLIC COM1\fUNICATIONS/OTHER BUSINESS 

None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF September 9, 2014 

Commissioner Henriott made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular Commission meeting of 
September 9, 2014 as presented. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

ADMINISTRATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT 

Administrator Huza reviewed and summarized the Administrator's Monthly Report for October, 2014 

PLANT OPERATIONS 
The wastewater treatment facility has met all of its operational and discharge permit requirements 
for the month of September. In comparing the year to date for January through September of 
2014 the total flow was 1028 MG and for the same time period in 2013 the total flow was 1,229 
MG. To date WalCoMet is experiencing a 16.4% reduction in overall flow from last year's totals 

Staff continues to monitor this situation as it has budgetary impacts. 

TRAINING 
Mr. Jared Loofboro, Mr. Harry Domask and Ms. Krista Edmunds attended the Wisconsin 
Wastewater Operator's Conference in Green Bay on the 7th

, 8th and 9th of October. 

BUDGET AND FINANCE 
The cash receipts for the time period January through September are $4,932,350 and the budgeted 
expenditures are $4,682,049. When considering the cash receipts less the Elkhorn payment the 
cash receipts reduce to $4,281,350. 

4 



October 20, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes 
[2J 

The disbursements for the time period January through September are $4,253,660 and the 
budgeted disbursements are $4,561.609. When the Elkhorn payment is factored out of the 
equation the actual cash receipts are lagging behind the disbursements by approximately 
$72,000.00 or approximately 1.5%. 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Delavan Lift Station Grinder Replacement Project: The replacement "Muffm Monsters" are 
on site and are scheduled to be completed by the end ofOctober. 
Williams Bay #1 Valve Replacement Project: The valves have been ordered. Delivery of the 
valves is anticipated in late October with a project completion by late November. 
Vehicle Replacement: The replacement vehicle has been ordered. It is anticipated that the new 
vehicle will be available for service by mid-December. 

RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT REPORT 

Commissioner Eck made a motion to accept the Receipts and Disbursements Report for the month of 
September, 2014 as presented. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING 

After review, Commissioner Henriott made a motion to approve the Accounts Payable listing for October 
20, 2014 in the amount of$153,517.36. Commissioner Eck seconded and the motion unanimously passed. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Commissioner Logterman stated that there were no Old Business items on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) 	 Presentadon of Long Range Financial Jon Cameron ofEhlers & Associates presented 

the Long Range Financial Plan. Jon explained the 5 YR CIP prepared by staff was 
refined with moving some projects out and was updated within the long range financial 
plan. Jon was very pleased to come back a year later and to be able to state you are on 
track with your goal of 1.5% rate increase as projected last year. Jon expressed this is a 
very positive report. 

b) 	 Proposed Budget - FY 201S - Commissioner Bek made a motion to instruct Staff to 
publish the "Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District" Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2015 and to establish a public hearing on November 11,2014 at 1 :00 PM 
CST for the purpose ofcomment on the budget. Commissioner Henriott seconded and the 
motion passed unanimously. 

ADJOURN: Commissioner Henriott made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Eck and the 
motion unanimously carried. The Regular meeting adjourned at 2: 18 pm. 

ThomasBek 
Secretary 

APPROVED: November 11,2014 

PUBLISHED: 

5 

http:153,517.36
http:72,000.00


...···:··
.~.. WHITEWATER-RICE LAKES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

I' 
..... Ir1 P.O. Box 301
-C~ Whitewater, WI 53190 

MINUTES 

October 16th
, 2014 

The October 16th, 2014 Whitewater/Rice Lakes Management District board meeting was called to 
order by Chairman Rich Charts at 6:03 PM. Board members present were, Chuck Chamberlain, 
Larry Brady, Ernie Roy, and Norm Prusener, Whitewater Town Representative. 

Absent: Brad Corson and Jerry Grant, Walworth County Representative 

Standing Teams Absent - Dave Cleven, Tom Ganfield, Tom Potrykus 

Guest Present: Art Schmitz, Don Oker, and Tim Hoyman from Onterra, LLC 

Clerk Present: Susie Speerbrecher 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Rich recommended a change be made on the agenda to have Tim Hoyman from Onterra, LLC give 
his presentation after public input. Ernie motioned this change be made seconded by Chuck. 
Motion Carried. 

The September 11th, 2014 minutes was accepted as presented by a motion from Ernie and 
seconded by Chuck. Motion Carried. Rich asked an electronic copy be e-mail to him. 

PUBLIC INPUT- None 

POWER POINT PRESENTATION - Tim Hoyman representing Onterra, LLC gave a presentation 
introducing his company to the board. During the presentation he explained the protocol his 
company will use when conducting the 2015 Lake Study next spring and into summer. This study is 
in preparation for a Whole Lake Chemical Treatment in 2016. He further explained he has a good 
working relationship with the DNR and Technical Review Team and he feels confident a permit 
should be awarded for a Whole Lake Chemical Treatment with the information gathered by his 
qualified team doing this study and then presented to the DNR. 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

Secretary No formal report. 

Finance - In the absence of Brad, Rich reviewed the expense report e-mailed previously to board 
members. Expenses for the month of September totaled $44,649.86. Ernie motioned these 
expenses be approved as presented, seconded by Larry. Motion Carried 

Weed - Larry reported his Harvesting Report for 2014 was completed and submitted to Heidi Bunk. 
He received an e-mail from Samuel A. Posnanski, Water Resources Management Specialist giving 

http:44,649.86


us approval for a 1 year extension to mechanically control aquatic plants within Whitewater and Rice 
Lakes for 2015. 

Chemical - Ernie reported a water quality fall survey has been done and a copy was sent to Tom 
Ganfield. 

Bog - Art Schmitz a member of the bog committee spoke of intensions over the winter to study the 
mechanics, operation, and efficiency of the bog removal. The committee will also try to examine the 
bog once the ice freezes over and do GPS depth readings once holes can be drilled. 

Equipment - Chuck reported at the time of this meeting no bids have been received for the manufacturing a 
new transport machine. A bid package was mailed to Aquarius and Inland Marine. Chuck reported he 
signed and mailed the paperwork back to the Waterways Commission to receive our grant dollars. He then 
led a discussion on further follow up with Doug Neal, a Krone Wisconsin Sales Representative and the 
Trimble CFX-750 GPS unit. He reviewed a handout with the board. The board is willing to invite DoUg to a 
future meeting to learn more about this unit and how beneficial it could be on our harvesters. Larry did 
research on the inner-net and reviewed his handouts with the board. Further research will continue over the 
next few months. 

Fish Stocking - In Tom Potrykus's absence Ernie reported Tom has encountered a hard time communicating 
with the Carp Harvester Fisherman. He receives no response from any e-mails. 

Wildlife Management - No report 

Safety - No Report 

Audit - No Report 

Water Quality - No Report 

2014 - No Report 

OLD BUSINESS - Norm reported the Allowable Launch Fees issue was brought up at the Town 
Board meeting and is in review by the board. 

NEW BUSINESS - Presentation by Tim Hoyman, from Onterra, LLC moved to the beginning of this 
meeting. 

OTHER BUSINESS - Rich briefly spoke about Pontoon Classrooms which basically is 
communication with Wisconsin Representatives and education. 

Susie mentioned the contents in the Safety Deposit Box at First Citizens Lake Branch Bank will 
need to be transferred to the Main Branch in Whitewater. She will look into this further. Ernie 
volunteered to be on the signature card. 

Larry motioned to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Ernie. Motion Carried. Meeting Adjourned at 
8:15 PM. 

Next Meeting November 13th
, 2014 6:00 PM Town Hall 

Respectfully Submitted Susie Speerbrecher, Clerk 



excused· 
Grant 

~--------------------------+-----~ 

Iowa 

Jefferson 

Commission met quorum. 

Others present for all or some of the meeting:
• Mary Penn, WRRTC Administrator Ii • Ken Lucht, WSOR 

• Kim ToIlers, WDOT 
• Roger Larson, WDOT 
• Richard Brandl, Town of Sharon 
• Alan Anderson, Pink Lady RTC 

• Bill Henning, Town of Sharon 
• Mike Cary, Town of Sharon 
• Stew Hebel, GM 
• Nona Hill, All Aboard Wisconsin 
• Clark Johnson, Iowa Pacific Holdings 

WRRTC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVED OCTOBER 2014 MEETING MINUTES 

WISCONSIN RIVER RAIL TRANSIT COMMISSION 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING FRIDAY, OCTOBER 10TH 

, 2014 @ lOAM 
DANE COUNTY HWY GARAGE, 2302 FISH HATCHERY RD, MADISON, WI 

1. 10: 00 AM Call to Order Alan Sween<y, Chair 

2. Roll Call. Establishment of Quorum  Mary Penn 

Tom Cornford, (2nd Vice Chair x Ben Coopman, Alternate 
XComm) 

. Crawford Roc Rocksford x Rock 

Sauk 

~~--~--~----------------+-----~ Waukesha 

x 
x 
x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

Walworth 
Vice Treasurer excused 

x 

~----------------------------~----~ 

3. Action Item. Certification of Meeting's Public Notice Noticed by Penn 
• Motion to certify posting ofmeeting - AndersoniCornford, Passed Unanimously 

4. Action Item. Approval of Agenda Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve agenda - NilsonlGustina, Passed Unanimously 

Alan Sweeney said he would reserve the right to fit Jim Matzinger's report into the meeting when Matzinger's computer issues could 
be resolved. 

5. Action Item. Approval of draft September Meeting Minutes- Prepared by Penn 
• Motion to approve September minutes with corrections - GustinaiJames, Passed Unanimously 

1 



WRRTC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVED OCTOBER 2014 MEETING MINUTES 

Gary Ranum made a correction to the first line of the 5th full paragraph on page 4 and also asked that a time given for his leaving the 
meeting be removed, a mistake from the previous month's minutes. 

6. Updates. Public Comment Time for public comment may be limited by the Chair 
Sweeney asked the members of the public to introduce themselves which they did. Sweeney then asked if any of them had any 
comments, noting that there were agenda items coming up that would be perhaps address visitor's concerns. 

7. Updates. Correspondence & Communications Discussion may be limited by the Chair 
Forrest Van Schwartz' hand outs were distributed while Penn listed the correspondence she had sent or received in the preceding 
month. 

Terry Thomas said that Ken Lucht had given the Rock County Board an update and Thomas thanked Lucht for his efforts. Sweeney 
said it was important for Lucht to speak to the counties. 

8. Updates. Announcements by Commissioners - No discussion permitted 
Karl Nilson said the model Train Fest was coming up in November in Milwaukee. John Miller said he had attended the Great Sauk 
Trail event and that he had brought up the issue of trail safety in conjunction with active rail. Miller said his and Dave Rieks opinion 
was that WSOR should do all they could to prevent trespass on the track as trespass pressure would going only be going up. Augie 
Tietz said that Jefferson County had chosen a Major John David from Watertown to replace Mo Hansen and he would be coming to 
the next meeting. Sweeney asked for confirmation on the Freight Rail Conference date. 

REPORTS & COMMISSION BUSINESS 
9. WRRTC Financial Report - Jim Matzinger, Dane County CPA / WRRTC Accountant 
When the meeting came to Item 9, Matzinger was not yet available so the Committee moved to item 10. When the Committee 
reconvened at 11 :29 AM following a break at 11:18 AM, Matzinger gave the Treasurer's Report, saying that the notable thing this 
month was they had paid off the 2013 projects which therefore closed out the continuous welded rail on the Fox Lake sub project. He 
also said there were no bills this month. Matzinger then asked when 2014 projects would be billed and Lucht said probably in the 
spring. 

Tom Cornford asked about the excess county contribution paid. Sweeney said that the previous evening Rock County had had a 
budget presentation and asked the Committee about their county's budget discussions. Anderson said Iowa would have their meeting 
next Tuesday. Ranum asked about a state statute relating to budgeting. Tietz said that Jefferson County had not done their budget yet. 

• 	 Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report - Gray/Gustina, Passed Unanimously 

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Feasibility of Generating and Distributing Treasurer's Reports for Meeting Packet 
Mailing - Gene Gray, WRRTC Treasurer, Jim Matzinger, WRRTC Accountant 

Sweeney said he had asked about this agenda item because he liked to get financial information prior to the meeting. He asked 
Matzinger said because the WRRTC met at the beginning of the month the past month was closed and it would not affect the next 
month's Treasurer's Report and was fine with emailing the report to Penn. There was no discussion. 

• 	 Motion to have Jim Matzinger generate Treasurer Reports prior to meeting mail out for distribution - Thomas/Ranum, 
Passed Unanimously 

11. Wisconsin & Southern Railroad's Report on Operations - Ken Lucht, WSOR 
Ken Lucht began his report by saying WSOR had new customers and that they had broken ground on the new Milton siding. This 
would relieve a big bottleneck and the project should be done by the end of the year. Also in Rock County, Lucht said the CWR 
project had been awarded to a company and this project should be done this fall. He said that there would be a lot of work on the 
south side of Janesvillle. 

On bridges, Lucht said there were three replacements underway: Wauzeka, Lone Rock, and Reedsburg. He thanked WDOT on their 
help in replacing these old bridges. Next, he said the detection car was out determining defects. Lucht said it had been pretty 
successful and they were not finding many defects. Only a couple were found on the Oregon line. The Waukesha line had over 200. 
He said that sub was listed for tie replacement and hoped that this would be one of the projects awarded this year, noting that this line 
took WSOR from CN in Waukehsa to Milton and saw about 3-4 trains a day at roughly lOmph. 

Lucht said a geometry car had been out to check rail profiles (jointed and CWR). There had been some questions about the wearing of 
CWR but the company doing the work found that the CWR laid in the last 5 years had little to no wear. He said these were on lines 

2 



WRRTC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVED OCTOBER 2014 MEETING MINUTES 

where trains were running at 40 mph and the CWR would probably give about 10 to 15 years of service, adding that the WRRTC's 
"investment was paying off'. 

On the Oregon sub, Lucht said WSOR had been able to get temporary operating rights to provide service to the customer in Oregon 
until permanent rights could be granted. On September 29 th

, Lycon made its first run of product. Their service would be seasonal. 
Lucht said they had had to put in some ties and ballast to get the track to 10mph but at this time there was basic service for the 
customer. 

Lastly, there was a new business in Janesville (Universal Forest Products) and another on the Elk Hom sub which was also a forest 
product customer. Lucht said these were additional to the new Oregon customer, Lycon. 

Ranum asked about the bridges on the Prairie sub and the bridge timeline. Lucht said those bridges (Wauzeka, Lone Rock and Blue 
River) were under construction and should be completed by next year. He said this did not include the big bridge over the Wisconsin 
River. Tietz asked about the Watertown sub. Lucht said he expected that award to be made very soon. Tietz also asked about a malt 
customer in Waterloo. Lucht said he thought WDOT would discuss this in their report. Ranum asked about Lycon and its product 
and Lucht said this was a purely local concrete business. Nilson said the Lycon facility was brand new and very, very nice. 

Gene Gray asked Lucht about grain and the grain traffic and how 2014 compared to 2013. Lucht said it was pretty much stable 
between the years, saying that in 2013 grain slowed down as had happened again this year. Lucht said grain was moving about 4 
months ago as farmers were sitting on grain waiting for prices to go up. 

Sweeney asked Lucht about the Nippersink Bridge in Illinois. Lucht said that the ILDNR was blocking WSOR from repairing the 
bridge. He said WSOR's legal counsel was determining maintenance vs replacement of a bridge and trying to keep it under the 
interpretation of a maintenance item. He said the legal team was reaching out to those involved in the environmental areas and said 
WSOR engineers were getting anxious about the bridge. Lucht said that once there was some resolution he would bring it to the 
Commission. Lucht said ILDOT was not involved and ILDNR said that WSOR cannot reconstruct the bridge as proposed as ILDNR 
wanted the bridge reconstructed to be 10' above the current level. As there are public crossings nearby they would have to be lifted as 
well. Lucht said there was also a nearby Metra station which would have to be raised too. All this would be necessary to "feather in" 
the bridge. He said WSOR was looking at a preemption to move commerce across state lines and at all other options at this time. 

Sweeney asked Lucht about the siding at Milton and if that was contracted. Lucht said it was and this was also true for the Oregon 
line although Lucht said to get the work started, WSOR was able to do the brushing, saving them about $80,000. Lucht WSOR would 
also be doing the ballast but contractors would do the rest. 

12. WDOT Report- Frank Huntington, Kim Toilers, WDOT 
Kim Tollers said the award list had been sent to the Governor's Office and WDOT was waiting for approvals. She said WDOT was 
not aware of when those would be approved. She had just talked to Marty Morin and he said he did not think there would be any 
potential political delays. On the Reedsburg acquisition, Toilers said WDOT continued to wait for word from the STB. Toilers 
reminded the Committee that the TIGER Grant was turned down and there was confirmation on the email that went out to that end. 

Tietz asked some questions about the FRIPP and FRPP programs. Sweeney, Nilson, and Tollers explained the programs and Nilson 
asked ifWSOR would continue to apply. Lucht said there would be a debriefing on this but WDOT had been the applicant, adding 
that "it stung pretty hard this time" with Wisconsin only getting $300,000 for a study in Madison after five attempts to get funding. 
He said WSOR would get more information on the debriefing and which would inform whether or not WSOR would pursue a TIGER 
Grant in the future. Van Schwrartz said there were $9.3 billion in requests for limited dollars. Gray asked how many TIGER Grants 
WSOR had applied for over the eyars. Toilers said that WRRTC had applied four times with WDOT applying for the first time this 
year. 

Roger Larson noted that Fitchburg had done all its work in regard to the Oregon sub but there were still some signage that needed to be 
addressed on the line. 

13. WRRTC Administrator's Report Mary Penn. WRRTC Admin. 
Penn gave her report, noting that with Mo Hansen's resignation, elections would be held at the Full Commission meeting in November 
for the 3rd Vice Chair position. She reminded Sweeney and Charles Anderson that they would need to give their signatures to the line 
sale agreements after the meeting and that the 2013 WRRTC audit should be ready for the November meeting. She also said she had 
been working with Stew Hebel from GM on a private crossing agreement. Lastly, Penn handed out a packet of information about a 

3 



WRRTC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVED OCTOBER 2014 MEETING MINUTES 

proposed project by the Great Lakes Basin RR to create a rail line that would by-pass Chicago and asked the Commission if they 
would want someone from that organization to come and speak to them sometime about the project. 

14. 	 Discussion and Possible Action for At-Grade Private Rail Crossing at GM - Janesville Assembly, Janesville, WI - Stew 
Hebel, Facility Site Manager, GMVM - Janesville Assembly 

Stew Hebel distributed a map of the crossing location, sayinghe would get approval from WSOR in regard to the crossing standards 
for CWR crossings through the Janesville plant. He gave the background on the crossings at the plant site, noting the crossing at 
question was one for which there was no crossing agreement that could be found either at GM, WRRTC, or WDOT to which Penn and 
ToIlers concurred. Therefore he was asking for a new agreement. 

Sweeney asked if the crossing were private. Penn said the application and fee had been submitted. 
• Motion to approve - Nilson/Thomas, Passed Unanimously 

Lucht said WSOR would be making sure that the crossing met their engineering standards. Nilson then asked if WSOR would take 
some sharp curves out ofthe line and ifthat would affect the proposed crossing but Lucht said it would not. 

15. 	 Discussion and Possible Action Confirming WDOT Permit for October 11,2014 WSOR Special Passenger Excursion 
Train Ken Lucht, WSOR, Frank Huntington, WDOT 

Penn gave background on the item saying there had been some confusion as to whether WRRTC needed to give approval on excursion 
but said that it was understood now that WDOT issued the permit and therefore she would notify the Commission of excursions only 
as part of her administrative report rather than as action item. No action was taken. 

16. 	 Discussion and Possible Action on Joint Response Letter to Office of Commission of Railroads (OCR) from WRRTC 
and WSOR in regard to Town of Sharon Sept. lOth, 2014 Letter to OCR on Peters Road Bridge - Alan Sweeney, 
WRRTCChair 

Penn distributed a collection of correspondence and a timeline on the issue. Sweeney said that this was on the agenda by his request. 
He mentioned Frank Huntington's comments from last month's meeting, saying he had concerns about the ownership of the bridge 
and whether it would set precendent which could create issues in the future. Sweeney asked Toilers and Larson to comment. Toilers 
said there were no new developments and that Huntington was the lead, as he had been the one having the discussion before. The 
timeline was reviewed to give some background on the issue. Sweeney said there was a bill from the Town of Sharon that needed to be 
taken care and was looking for ideas from the Committee on how to address this, suggesting they could send a check with some sort of 
note or disclaimer on bridge ownership. Nilson suggested Eileen Brownlee send a letter with the check and Anderson asked if it had 
been determined ifWRRTC actually owned the bridge. If they did not, why would the WRRTC pay to make the bridge safe. Larson 
said it was the responsibility for the railroad to maintain the bridge to be safe. Anderson asked ifWDOT was 80% owner of the 
bridge. Lucht said the purchase of the Old Milwaukee Road by the State was a grey area, saying it was presumed that the bridges 
came with the transaction but there was no documentation to prove ownership. The Commission had not bought the bridges. The 
question was if ownership of these humpbacked bridges came with the WRRTC's ownership. Lucht suggested that Brownlee 
investigate. Nilson said you could argue the Town had been driving over the roads for 100 years, thereby making it the Towns' 
bridge. He said, requestion to be on record, that there was no evidence the WRRTC did own them and unless the Commission owned 
them, they were not going to fix them. 

Ranum said counties had bridge maintenance funds that they could levy to raise funds for bridges. Keeping bridge maintenance up 
was important enough to not restrict money to levy limits. He asked if those county funds could be used for anything other than 
county/state roads, could they be used for town roads/bridges and if so, there was a potential funding source. Miller said the way the 
discussion was going it seemed that a compromise was unlikely. Sweeney said that part of the problem was the correspondence from 
the Attorney's letter received after the September meeting. Sweeney said he had gotten personal correspondence from the Attorney 
and the letter clearly said the bridge belonged to the Countys of Rock and Walworth which baffled Sweeney. 

Gray said it sounded like there were other bridges like this and asked what was happening with them and their history: what was out 
there. Sweeney said that was the question of the day. Lucht said it was "all over the map" and most of the 25 bridges like this in the 
state were owned by Class 1 railroads. He said the townships and counties had bannded together to accept ownership. Lucht said 
WSOR did participate in replacement funding on projects like this, noting there were cooperative relationships in the Town of Clarno, 
the Town of Jefferson, and Green County, saying there was an agreement under consideration. He added that the it was presumed that 
the bridge was publically owned. He said WSOR wanted to work with countys and towns to preserve the crossing. He gave another 
example of a county working with a township as roadway authorities to apply in partnership to apply for bridge replacement funding, 
saying this was a private/public partnership. He said WSOR was involved because they did not want the bridge to collapse on the line. 

4 



WRRTC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVED OCTOBER 2014 MEETING MINUTES 

Sweeney asked Lucht about the funding in the Green County example. Lucht said 80% was administered by WDOT from the Feds, 
the other 20% was the County paid a quarter and the towns split a quarter with WSOR paying quarter of the 20% match. 

Nilson said that one of the reasons they were reluctant to fix these bridges was their engineering. He wanted to see the bridges stay 
open but that it was probably $1 million to replace a bridge up to code and listed out the potential cost to partners. He said he did not 
think there was anything the Commission could do today but suggested the Chair and Corp Counsel continue to work on the issue. 

• 	 Motion to empower the Chair and Corp Counsel to work with WSOR and other concerned parties on the Peters Road Bridge 
issue - Nilson/Scallon, Passed Unanimously 

Rich Brandl said that last month Huntington had said that this was a state owned bridge. Brandl said another WDOT person had also 
said the WRRTC owned the bridge. Brandl asked Sweeney if he had gotten a copy of the damages from the register of deeds that had 
been emailed and Sweeney said yes. Brandl said that in 1980 there had been action that spoke to the ownership of the bridge, 
mentioning a 13.5 mile stretch of track and ties. He said this agreement said the State of Wisconsin owned the line. Scallon asked 
how many bridges like this were in the their territory. Lucht said there are only 6 in the WRRTC area. 

Lucht recommended that WRRTC join with WSOR to respond to the OCR by a joint letter and said that the letter would be a good 
answer to the Town of Sharon and Walworth County's concerns. He said the OCR had not heard anything yet and invited WRRTC to 
join WSOR to respond to the Attorney's letter. He said ifWRRTC did not want to join, then WSOR would still be replying to the 
letter on its own. Sweeney said the bill for bridge closing costs sent to the Commission was $2780.88. This included signslbarricades 
but Brandl said labor was not included. Sweeney said the WRRTC needed some direction from Corp Counsel and WDOT counsel 
since the Town of Sharon was saying the State owned it but the bridge was on the WRRRTC's desk. He said it was not this 
Commissions' responsibility to pay for the bridge if it were not its bridge. Sweeney said the Commission could pursue the issue via 
the motion. Alan Anderson commented on the potential cost of the bridge if the Town applied. 

Ranum said there were some players at the table today, somebody who was eligible to apply for federal grants, and whoever was 
eligible to apply, needed to be the property owner. He said this Commission was saying they did not own it. He asked if there were 
some preemptive way via quit claim on the property, not the ROW of the railroad but the approaches and bridge itself without having 
the effort be a de facto claiming of the property. Toilers said this was exactly how Dodge County addressed a similar bridge. Dodge 
bought all the bridges from the railroad and then applied for bridge replacement funds, adding that the State itself was ineligible to 
apply. Some other municipal entity had to claim ownership. She said Dodge provided the model. Miller said that would provide a 
legal precedent, saying Brownlee could reference that. Sweeney said Brownlee was not here today and the message needed to be clear 
from the Commission to WDOT that WRRTC needed some opinion from them on the way to go. He said WRRTC could not pay $lM 
for a bridge replacement. Nilson said his motion allowed seeking corporate counsel's input. He recommended the Commission not 
pay the bill, repeating that he did not think the WRRTC was responsible for the closure costs. Until ownership was proved, there was 
no reason to pay. Nilson said the goal was not to have the WRRTC end up owning the bridge and as far as precedent was concerned, 
precedent was set on appeal: just because Dodge county did something, did not mean anything. 

In regard to Lucht's request for a joint letter with WSOR and WRRTC as a viable option and someone making the motion, Sweeney 
said the request on this action would address the agenda item. 

• 	 Motion to empower the Chair work with Corp Counsel and WSOR to write a joint response letter to OCR Ranum/Thomas. 
Passed Unanimously 

Scallon asked ifWSOR's attorney could work with Brownlee on the letter. Anderson asked to be copied on the letter and suggested 
that maybe the Commission could be emailed a copy when the letter was ready to mail. 

Sweeney said out of fairness to the reps from the Town of Sharon, he said they had heard Nilson's opinion on the bill. Anderson said 
if they paid one dime they would be admitting liability and advised care in proceeding. Sweeney agreed. Sweeney said this would be 
on the next meeting's agenda and asked Toilers, Larson, and Huntinton to confer with Brownlee, Sweeney and Penn as soon as 
possible to get the issue resolved. Thomas recommended that Brownlee come to the next meeting. 

Sweeney called a break at 11:18 AM - meeting reconvened at 11 :29 AM. At this time the Commission returned to item 9 for the 
Treasurer's Report. 

17. Action Item. Adjournment 
• 	 Motion to adjourn at 11:36AM - Scallon/Cornford, Passed Unanimously 

5 



BOOTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

P.O. BOX 778 


EAST TROY, WISCONSIN 53120-0778 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BlMD COMMISSIONERS 


July 20, 2014 


Present: 
Hank Hubbell, Gary Hegeman, Barry loveland, Stan Muzatko (County Board Rep.), 
Kathy Tober (Town of Troy Rep). Mike Mette was also in attendance. 

1. 	 Meeting called to order at 12:24 pm. 

2. 	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
June 28, 2014 Meeting 
Motion for approval of the minutes of the June 28,2014 meeting by Barry loveland, 
2nd by Stan Muzatko. Motion approved. 

3. 	 APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF BUDGET FISCAL 2015 
Motion to approve and adopt a property tax levy of $140 as approved by the 
Electorate at the 7/20/14 Annual Meeting by Gary Hegeman, 2nd by Barry loveland. 
Motion approved. This results in a budgeUtotal expenditure of $15,265. The 
approved 2015 budget is attached. 

4. 	 APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONER 
Greg McElwee recently resigned his position as a BlMD Commissioner and a 
replacement needs to be appointed to fill the remainder of Greg's term (expires July 
2016). Mike Mette indicated an interest during the Annual Meeting in being 
appointed to this position. Motion to approve the appointment of Mike Mette to fill the 
remainder of Greg McElwee's term as a BlMD Commissioner by Barry loveland, 2nd 

by Gary Hegeman. Motion approved. The Commissioners noted with the re-election 
of Hank Hubbell and Gary Hegeman and the election of Bob Ricciardi to 3-year 
terms, all positions on the BlMD Board are filled for the first time in several years. 

5. 	 ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
Motion to elecUapprove Hank Hubbell as Chairperson, Barry loveland as Treasurer, 
and Gary Hegeman as Secretary for the next year by Stan Muzatko, 2nd by Kathy 
Tober. Motion approved. 

6. 	 OTHER BUSINESS 
None. 

7. 	 PUBLIC/COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS 
Kathy Tober noted the Booth lake Park Board was interested in extending the Park 
piers to allow for more boats in order to increase revenues. Kathy indicated this 
proposal was not approved. 



8. 	 Motion to adjourn the meeting by Gary Hegeman, 2nd by Hank Hubbell. Meeting 
adjourned at 12:36 pm. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Gary Hegeman - BLMD Secretary 




Booth Lake Management District 

Annual Meeting of the Electorate 


July 20, 2014 


1. 	 Meeting called to order by Chairperson Henry Hubbell at 11 :08 am. 
2. 	 Motion for approval of minutes of the July 21, 2013 Annual Meeting by Bob 

Biebel, 2nd by Donna McElwee. Motion approved. 
3. 	 TREASLIRER'S REPORT 

Barry Loveland reviewed the Treasurer's report (attached). Barry noted the 
surplus is anticipated to be $2,045, which is less than the initial projection of 
$3,220. The $2,045 projection reflects updated budget and accounting figures. 
Motion for approval of Treasurer's report by Marlene Bialek, 2nd by Kathy Jens. 
Motion approved. 

4. 	 AUDIT REPORT 
An audit was not completed last year. Audrey Potter had volunteered at the last 
Annual Meeting to do an audit but was inadvertently never given the information 
to conduct an audit. Audrey will be asked to do an audit and audit report this 
year. She will be provided with the necessary information to do the audit. 

5. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT 
Water Quality Study 

Water quality sample was taken last fall with good readings. No sample was 
taken this spring and the next sampling will be done in the fall. 

Fisheries Study: 
Several years ago the Board discussed the possibility of re-stocking Booth 
Lake, but it was decided the lake habitat needed improvement before 
stocking could be considered. Since that time the lake habitat has been 
improved due to the placement of several fish cribs and a number of downed 
trees along the north shore. The Board is reconsidering the possibility of re
stocking the lake and, based on recommendations from the DNR and the SE 
Regional Planning Commission, has asked Aquatic Biologists, LLC to conduct 
a preliminary study of the lake, habitat, plants and fish population during late 
summer or fall and provide the Board with preliminary recommendations. 
Aquatic Biologists, LLC will also have access to the previous lake study 
completed in 2003. Based on these recommendations, the Board may 
establish an ad hoc committee of some of the electorate to consider re
stocking options. Some concerns were raised about costs associated with 
fish re-stocking. It was noted the District would probably be able to secure 
some supplemental funding from some local organizations, such as local 
sportsmen clubs. 

Weed control: 
The Eurasian water-milfoil was treated on June 12, 2014; between 1 and 2 
acres were treated. This year's treatment is considered to be a successful 
treatment and, overall, the invasive species continues to be under control. 
The DNR Inspector commented on how well we are controlling the invasive 
Eurasian water-milfoi!. 



6. 	 BUDGET FISCAL 2014 
Barry loveland discussed the proposed budget for 2015 and presented a revised 
proposed budget for 2015 due to the change in the projected surplus from $3,220 
to $2,045. The revised projected 2015 budget changes Administrative Expenses 
from $500 to $325; Insurance from $2,700 to $2,200; lake Management from 
$5,000 to $6,000; and legal and Professional from $2,000 to $500. Total 
expenditures for 2015 would be $15,265 and the tax levy would be $140, the 
same tax levy as the 2014 budget. Motion by Bill Sullivan, 2nd by Delores 
VanderBeke to approve the $140 tax levy for 2015 and the proposed 2015 
budget calling for $15,265 in expenditures. Motion approved. (Approved budget 
attactied. ) 

7. 	 ELECTION OF COMMISSIONERS 
Election Results 

The membership needed to elect three individuals to 3-year terms as BlMD 
Commissioners. In addition, the Board wa~ seeking to appoil1'lt an individual as 
BlMD Commissioner to fill Greg McElwee's unexpired term (2-years). Jim 
Pollak had indicated an interest in being appointed to the Board but would defer 
if someone else was interested. Mike Mette mentioned he was interested in 
being appointed as BlMD Commissioner to fill Greg McElwee's unexpired 
term. Gary Hegeman, Hank Hubbell and Bob Ricclardi were elected to 3-year 
terms as BlMO Commissioners; the results of the secret balloting were Gary 
Hegeman - 32; Hank Hubbell - 32; Bob Ricciardi - 30; and Mike Mette - 2. It 
is anticipated the Board will appoint Mike Mette as a BlMD Commissioner to fill 
Greg McElwee's unexpired term at the Board meeting following the Annual 
Meeting. 

Prpposed Bylaw Changes to Reduce Board to 5 Commissioners 
The proposal to amend the Bylaws to reduce the size of the Board to 5 persons 
was withdrawn as it is antiCipated all 7 Board positions will be filled. 

8. 	 WATERWAY MARKERS AND TOWN ORDINANCE NO. 2014-3 
The Town of Troy has passed Ordinance No. 2014-3 calling for the GPS 
placement of 23 waterway markers in Booth lake. The membership discussed 
the Ordinance and raised concerns about the total number of markers and their 
placement. Kathy Tober, Town of Troy Rep, was asked to see if the Town Board 
would adjust the Qrdinance to 33 markers and address placement concerns. It 
was also suggested a group of interested members may want to get together to 
develop a proposal for additional markers and placement options to present to 
the Town of Troy Board. 

9. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Joan Wolf recognized Gary Hegeman for completing the Ice Age National Scenic 
Trail and for his work on editing the 2014 Ice Age Trail Guidebook. Several 
members raised significant concerns about the current adversarial relationship 
that exists with the current water patrol. Several instances of unreasonable 
ticketing were discussed. Kathy Tober indicated she would provide feedback to 
the Town Board. Hank Hubbell recognized Greg McElwee for all his work and 
many years of service as a BlMO Commissioner and Chairperson. The 
members owe Greg a great deal of gratitude for all he has done for the District. 



10. OTHER BUSINESS 
None. 

11. Motion to adjourn by Shawn McQue. 2nd by Kathy Jens; adjourned 12:19 pm.. 

Respectfully submitted by 
Gary Hegeman - BLMD Secretary 

" 



Booth Lake Management District 

P. O. Box 778 


East Troy, WI 53120 

Phone: 262-642-7285 Fax: 262-642-7493 Email: gmheg@wLrr.com 


Website: www.boothlake.org 


NOTICE OF 

Booth lake Management District Commissioners Meeting 


Sunday, July 20, 2014 

Immediately following the Annual Meeting of Electors 


Held at the Alice Chester 'Center Pavilion 


AGENDA 


The Agenda for this meeting shall includel but be not limited to the following: 

1. 	 Call meeting to order 
2. 	 Approve minutes of the Meeting of June 281 2014 
3. 	 Approve and adopt the fiscal 2015 budget and tax levy 
4. 	 Appoint Commissioner to unexpired term vice G.McElwee. 
5. 	 Election of Officers 

6. 	 Any other business for approval as directed by the Electors at the Annual 
Meeting 

7. 	 Public/Commissionerls comments 
8. 	 Adjourn 

Respectfully submitted 
G. M. Hegeman 


Commissioner/Secretary 

July 2/ 2014 (revision #1 7/18/14) 


Persons with disabilities who need accommodations to attend meetings should contact the BLMD Secretary at 
gmheg@wi.rr.comor642-7285 soon as possible so that needs can be reasonably met Meetings posted at three 
locations in the To\\n of Troy: Troy Town Hall FID, N8870 Briggs St, Little Prairie Cemetery, Palmyra Rd., LiUle 
Prairie, Landmark Services Coopemtive. N8265 Cnty Rd. N. Agenda subject to change 24 hours prior to meeting. 

http:www.boothlake.org
mailto:gmheg@wLrr.com


BOOTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 778 


EAST TROY. WISCONSIN 53120-0778 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BLMD COMMISSIONERS 


July 21, 2013 


Present: 

Hank Hubbell, Gary Hegeman, Barry Loveland, Greg McElwee, Stan Muzatko (County 

Board Rep.). 


1. 	 Meeting called to order at 12:12 pm. 

2. 	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
June 22, 2013 Meeting 
Motion for approval of the minutes of the June 22, 2013 meeting by Stan Muzatko, 
2nd by Barry Loveland. Motion approved. 

3. 	 APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF BUDGET FISCAL 2014 
Motion to approve and adopt a property tax levy of $140 as approved by the 
Electorate at the 7121/13 Annual Meeting by Gary Hegeman, 2nd by Greg McElwee. 
Motion approved. This results in a budget/total expenditure of $16,200. The 
approved 2014 budget is attached. 

4. 	 OTHER BUSINESS 
- Greg McElwee will discuss further details regarding the proposed water quality 

class/presentation with Kathy Tober and possible scheduling. 
-	 The Commissioners briefly discussed the letter to be sent to the Town of Troy 

Board concerning water way markers on Booth Lake. It was agreed the lalter 
would be sent to each Town Board Member and posted on the BLMD website. 

5. 	 PUBLIC/COMMISSIONER'S COMMENTS 
None. 

6. 	 Motion to adjourn the meeting by Barry Loveland, 2nd by Stan Muzatko. Meeting 
adjourned at 12:26 pm. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Gary Hegeman - BLMD Secretary 





